
CITY OF 

 

HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
  

  

MAYOR              

Jim Pappas                       
                      
 

CITY COUNCIL                       
Stuart Marks            CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
Fidel Sapien             Tom Fullen, MPA, CPM 
Linda Knox 
Chip Cowell                                                    
Jay Carlton 

 
Notice is hereby given of a regular meeting of the City Council of Hunters Creek Village, 
Texas, to be held on Tuesday, April 26, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. in the City Hall at #1 Hunters 
Creek Place, for the purpose of considering the following agenda items.  
 
Anyone wishing to address the city council during the meeting must notify the City 
Administrator, Tom Fullen, before the meeting begins by: 1) filling out a speaker request 
form at the meeting; 2) emailing him at tfullen@cityofhunterscreek.com; or 3) calling him 
at 713-465-2150. 
 

 

A. Call to order and the roll of elected and appointed officers will be taken.   
 

B. Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

C. PUBLIC COMMENTS At this time, any person with city-related business may 

speak to the Council.  In compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, if a 

member of the public comments or inquires about a subject that is not specifically 

identified on the agenda, a member of council or a staff member may only respond 

by giving a statement of specific factual information or by reciting existing policy.  

The City Council may not deliberate or vote on the matter. 

 

D. REPORTS 

 

1. City Treasurer Monthly Report Pgs. 1-5 

2. Police Commissioner Monthly Report Pgs. 6-21 

3. Fire Commissioner Monthly Report Pgs. 22-23 

4. Building Official Monthly Report Pgs. 24-38 

5. City Engineer Monthly Report Pg 39 

6. City Administrator Report 

7. Mayor and Council Reports and Comments 

 

E. CONSENT AGENDA The following items are considered routine by the City 

Council and will be enacted by one motion. There will not be a separate 

discussion on these items unless a Councilmember requests, in which event, the 

item will be removed from the general order of business and considered in its 

normal sequence on the agenda. 

 

1. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting on March 22, 2022. Pgs. 40-44 
2. Approval of the Cash Disbursement Journal for March 2022. Pgs. 45-47 

 

mailto:tfullen@cityofhunterscreek.com


 

 

F. REGULAR AGENDA  

 

1. Discussion and possible action to approve the renewal of the City’s State of 

Texas Cooperative Purchasing Program (CO-OP) membership. Pgs. 48-49 

 

2. Discussion and possible action to approve a request to change the street 

address for 10841 Beinhorn Road to 781 Pifer Road within the City.  

 
3. Discussion and possible action to approve or object to CenterPoint Energy 

Houston Electric, LLC’s Annual Franchise Fee Calculation. Pgs. 56-58 

 

4. Discussion and possible action to approve a resolution denying the DCRF 

application filed by Center Point Electric. Pgs. 59-62 

 

5. Discussion and possible action to approve Change Order #1 to the contract 

with Jerdon Enterprise, L.P. - (Close Out) for the Rehabilitation of Outfall 28 

in the amount $177,534.44. Pgs. 63-74 

 
6. Discussion and possible action to designate a representative and alternate 

representative to the Houston-Galveston Area Council 2022 General 

Assembly. Pgs. 75-76 

 
7. Discussion and possible action to appoint Scott Frankel to Alternate 

Position #6 on the Zoning Board of Adjustment. Pg. 77 

 

8. Discussion and possible action to appoint Brady Dodson to Alternate Position 
#7 on the Zoning Board of Adjustment. Pg. 78 
 

9. Discussion and possible action to approve a resolution appointing Rob 

Adams as the City’s Fire Commissioner and Pat McClellan as the City’s 

alternate Fire Commissioner. Pg. 79 

 

G. EXECUTIVE SESSION    It is anticipated that all, or a portion of the discussion of 

the following items, if any, will be conducted in closed executive session under 

authority of the Texas Open Meetings Act.  However, no action will be taken on 

these items until the City Council reconvenes in open session.   

 
H. RECONVENE into Open Session and consider action, if any, on items discussed 

in Executive Session. 
 
I. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The City Council may convene a public meeting and then recess into closed executive session, to discuss 
any of the items listed on this agenda, if necessary, and if authorized under chapter 551 of the Texas 
Government Code.  Situations in which a closed executive session may be authorized by law include, 
without limitation; (1) consulting with the Council’s attorney to seek or receive legal advice concerning 
pending or contemplated litigation, a settlement offer, or any other matter in which the ethical duty of the 
attorney to the Council clearly conflicts with the general requirement that all meetings be open, § 551.071; 
(2) discussing the purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real property, § 551.072; (3) discussing a 

Pgs. 50-55 



 

 

prospective gift or donation, § 551.073; (4) discussing certain personnel matters, §551.074; and (5) 
discussing security personnel or devices, § 551.076.   
 

 
CERTIFICATION 
I, the undersigned authority, does hereby certify that this Notice of a Meeting was posted 
on the bulletin board at City Hall, #1 Hunters Creek Place, a place convenient and readily 
accessible to the general public at all times, and said Notice was posted on the following 
date and time: April 22, 2022 at 3:30 p.m. and remained so posted continuously for at 
least 72 hours before said meeting was convened. 

 
 

 
_________________________ 
Tom Fullen, City Administrator 
Acting City Secretary 
 

The City Hall is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available.  
Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids 
or services such as interpreters for persons who are deaf or hearing impaired, readers, 
or large print, are requested to contact the City Secretary’s Office at 713.465.2150, by fax 
at 713.465.8357, or by email at tfullen@cityofhunterscreek.com. Requests should be 
made at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.  This agenda is posted on the city’s web site 
at http://cityofhunterscreek.com.  

mailto:tfullen@cityofhunterscreek.com
http://cityofhunterscreek.com/


City of Hunters Creek Village

Monthly Tax Office Report

March 31, 2022

Prepared by:  Christine A. Porter, Interim Tax Assessor/Collector

A.   Current Taxable Value 3,044,266,504$   

B.   Summary Status of Tax Levy and Current Receivable Balance:

Current Delinquent  

2021 2020 & Prior

Tax Year Tax Years Total

       Original Levy 0.194082 5,727,601.35$     -$                    5,727,601.35$     

       Carryover Balance -                       144,026.48 144,026.48

       Adjustments 180,771.94 (1,591.53) 179,180.41

       Adjusted Levy 5,908,373.29 142,434.95 6,050,808.24

       Less Collections Y-T-D 5,723,842.70 934.03 5,724,776.73

       Receivable Balance 184,530.59$        141,500.92$       326,031.51$        

C.   COLLECTION RECAP:

Current Delinquent  

2021 2020 & Prior

       Current Month: Tax Year Tax Years Total

       Base Tax 102,478.91$        13.91$                102,492.82$        

       Penalty & Interest 6,136.27              4.01                    6,140.28              

       Attorney Fees -                       3.88                    3.88                     

       Other Fees 119.83                 1.40                    121.23                 

       Total Collections 108,735.01$        23.20$                108,758.21$        

Current Delinquent

2021 2020 & Prior

Year-To-Date: Tax Year Tax Years Total

       Base Tax: 5,723,842.70$     934.03$              5,724,776.73$     

       Penalty & Interest 12,571.05            191.51                12,762.56            

       Attorney Fees -                       37.69                  37.69                   

       Other Fees 1,879.94              1.40                    1,881.34              

       Total Collections 5,738,293.69$     1,164.63$           5,739,458.32$     

Percent of Adjusted Levy 97.12% 97.14%

 

1



4/20/2022 8:37:55 AM Page 1 of 4

Budget Report
City of Hunters Creek Village, TX Account Summary

For Fiscal: 2022 Period Ending: 03/31/2022

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Fund: 100 - GENERAL GOVERNMENT (01)

Revenue

CURRENT AD VALOREM TAXES 5,992,963.00 5,689,238.50 -303,724.50 5.07 %109,691.87100-00-41000 5,992,963.00

PREVIOUS AD VALOREM TAXES 15,000.00 920.02 -14,079.98 93.87 %-477.01100-00-41005 15,000.00

FRANCHISE TAXES 370,000.00 51,047.48 -318,952.52 86.20 %20,383.68100-00-41010 370,000.00

SALES TAXES 500,000.00 198,877.23 -301,122.77 60.22 %53,824.76100-00-41015 500,000.00

MIXED DRINK TAX 20,000.00 4,170.95 -15,829.05 79.15 %1,832.03100-00-41020 20,000.00

PENALTIES/INTEREST 15,000.00 11,959.11 -3,040.89 20.27 %8,149.53100-00-41040 15,000.00

BUILDING PERMITS 225,000.00 134,935.74 -90,064.26 40.03 %69,170.74100-00-42035 225,000.00

CREDIT CARD PROCESSING FEE 2,000.00 1,491.65 -508.35 25.42 %721.59100-00-42044 2,000.00

CHILD SAFETY FEES 4,000.00 793.97 -3,206.03 80.15 %385.52100-00-43057 4,000.00

METRO RECEIPTS 250,000.00 99,438.62 -150,561.38 60.22 %26,912.38100-00-43070 250,000.00

TRAFFIC FINES 75,000.00 43,150.78 -31,849.22 42.47 %18,788.79100-00-44025 75,000.00

COURT TECHNOLOGY FUND 2,000.00 728.23 -1,271.77 63.59 %289.69100-00-44027 2,000.00

COURT SECURITY FUND 1,500.00 840.70 -659.30 43.95 %348.67100-00-44028 1,500.00

INTEREST INCOME 5,000.00 4,411.35 -588.65 11.77 %1,566.41100-00-46030 5,000.00

SUBD ST. LIGHTS 35,000.00 0.00 -35,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-00-48045 35,000.00

OTHER INCOME 10,000.00 1,307.38 -8,692.62 86.93 %1,210.00100-00-48055 10,000.00

AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT 600,000.00 1,192.18 -598,807.82 99.80 %1,192.18100-00-48065 600,000.00

Revenue Total: 6,244,503.89313,990.838,122,463.00 8,122,463.00 -1,877,959.11 23.12 %

Expense

SALARIES & WAGES 573,525.00 112,466.48 461,058.52 80.39 %36,955.36100-01-71000 573,525.00

LONGEVITY 5,802.00 0.00 5,802.00 100.00 %0.00100-01-71001 5,802.00

457B 11,471.00 0.00 11,471.00 100.00 %0.00100-01-71002 11,471.00

TMRS 102,260.00 21,035.73 81,224.27 79.43 %6,913.37100-01-71025 102,260.00

PAYROLL TAXES 44,310.00 10,510.87 33,799.13 76.28 %2,924.96100-01-71030 44,310.00

INSURANCE BENEFITS 123,200.00 25,315.87 97,884.13 79.45 %6,243.36100-01-71105 123,200.00

HRA 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-01-71107 4,000.00

NOTICES & MAILING 15,000.00 410.92 14,589.08 97.26 %0.00100-01-72045 15,000.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES & PRINTING 8,500.00 1,069.59 7,430.41 87.42 %358.32100-01-72055 8,500.00

TELEPHONE 17,325.00 2,979.41 14,345.59 82.80 %1,470.54100-01-72060 17,325.00

TRAVEL & TRAINING 10,000.00 773.35 9,226.65 92.27 %25.00100-01-72061 10,000.00

TUITION REIMBURSEMENT 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-01-72062 5,000.00

CERTIFICATION/LICENSE/EDUCATION 10,200.00 1,500.00 8,700.00 85.29 %475.00100-01-72063 10,200.00

MACHINE RENTAL MAINTENANCE 1,800.00 246.21 1,553.79 86.32 %246.21100-01-72065 1,800.00

MEMBERSHIPS & SUBSCRIPTIONS 4,200.00 270.00 3,930.00 93.57 %0.00100-01-72090 4,200.00

GEN LIABILITY/PROP/WC INS 22,615.00 0.00 22,615.00 100.00 %0.00100-01-72108 22,615.00

SURETY BONDS 250.00 0.00 250.00 100.00 %0.00100-01-72109 250.00

ELECTIONS 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 100.00 %0.00100-01-72110 3,500.00

RECORDS MANAGEMENT 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.00100-01-72111 500.00

CODIFICATIONS 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 100.00 %0.00100-01-72112 2,500.00

OFFICE EQUIPMENT 5,000.00 1,696.44 3,303.56 66.07 %50.82100-01-75040 5,000.00

COMPUTER SOFTWARE SERVICES 14,700.00 11,388.17 3,311.83 22.53 %11,388.17100-01-76010 14,700.00

BANK FEES 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 100.00 %0.00100-01-78056 1,200.00

PUBLIC RELATIONS 23,000.00 1,256.27 21,743.73 94.54 %143.85100-01-78115 23,000.00

CONSULTING SERVICES 20,000.00 2,743.51 17,256.49 86.28 %705.80100-02-72042 20,000.00

TAX COLLECTOR/ASSESSOR 62,000.00 10,631.00 51,369.00 82.85 %10,631.00100-02-72085 62,000.00

AUDITOR 17,500.00 0.00 17,500.00 100.00 %0.00100-02-72120 17,500.00

LITIGATION 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-02-72300 25,000.00

CITY ATTORNEY 75,000.00 6,125.00 68,875.00 91.83 %2,160.00100-02-72310 75,000.00

CITY ENGINEER 75,000.00 4,760.00 70,240.00 93.65 %4,760.00100-02-72502 75,000.00

TCEQ PHIII STORMWATER PERMIT 7,500.00 100.00 7,400.00 98.67 %0.00100-02-78504 7,500.00

2



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022 Period Ending: 03/31/2022

4/20/2022 8:37:55 AM Page 2 of 4

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

VILLAGE FIRE DEPARTMENT 1,658,392.00 483,697.68 1,174,694.32 70.83 %138,199.34100-03-72001 1,658,392.00

MEMORIAL VILLAGES POLICE DEPT. 2,099,750.00 720,922.00 1,378,828.00 65.67 %191,478.50100-03-72005 2,099,750.00

GARBAGE SERVICE 550,000.00 85,538.84 464,461.16 84.45 %42,769.42100-04-72015 550,000.00

STREET LIGHTS-CITY 60,000.00 0.00 60,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-04-72021 60,000.00

OFFICE SUPP/PRINTING - PW 2,000.00 7.49 1,992.51 99.63 %0.00100-04-72057 2,000.00

TRAVEL/TRAINING - PW 8,500.00 0.00 8,500.00 100.00 %0.00100-04-72062 8,500.00

MOSQUITO FOGGING CONTRACT 13,125.00 0.00 13,125.00 100.00 %0.00100-04-72070 13,125.00

MEMBERSHIPS/SUBS  PW 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-04-72091 1,000.00

UNIFORMS-PW 3,600.00 417.52 3,182.48 88.40 %157.77100-04-72205 3,600.00

PW-BUILDING INSPECTIONS 60,000.00 13,120.00 46,880.00 78.13 %6,540.00100-04-72500 60,000.00

TRUCK MAINTENANCE 15,000.00 855.87 14,144.13 94.29 %311.75100-04-72520 15,000.00

TRAFFIC LIGHT MAINTENANCE 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 100.00 %0.00100-04-72530 3,500.00

MOWING CONTRACT 75,000.00 6,806.00 68,194.00 90.93 %3,628.00100-04-72540 75,000.00

CONTRACT LABOR 35,000.00 7,700.00 27,300.00 78.00 %3,176.25100-04-72541 35,000.00

LANDSCAPING 30,000.00 411.39 29,588.61 98.63 %181.06100-04-72560 30,000.00

RENTAL/PURCHASE EQUIPMENT 15,000.00 159.70 14,840.30 98.94 %0.00100-04-75510 15,000.00

TRAFFIC SIGNS 3,000.00 869.00 2,131.00 71.03 %0.00100-04-75550 3,000.00

STREET & DRAINAGE MAINTENANCE 100,000.00 10,646.52 89,353.48 89.35 %9,215.93100-04-76500 100,000.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 30,000.00 2,303.11 27,696.89 92.32 %482.52100-04-78050 30,000.00

JANITORIAL SERVICE BLDG MAINTEN… 9,975.00 835.65 9,139.35 91.62 %835.65100-04-78051 9,975.00

STORM DISASTER FUND 300,000.00 0.00 300,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-04-78063 300,000.00

URBAN FORESTER 15,000.00 1,225.00 13,775.00 91.83 %0.00100-04-78540 15,000.00

CREDIT CARD PROCESSING FEES 3,000.00 1,334.27 1,665.73 55.52 %558.97100-04-78544 3,000.00

JUDGES & PROSECUTORS 40,000.00 6,603.50 33,396.50 83.49 %2,978.50100-05-73000 40,000.00

JURY DUTY FEES 300.00 0.00 300.00 100.00 %0.00100-05-73020 300.00

WARRANTS ISSUED 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.00100-05-73025 500.00

COURT SUPPLIES & PRINTING 2,500.00 58.84 2,441.16 97.65 %27.96100-05-73030 2,500.00

COURT TECHNOLOGY 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.00 %0.00100-05-73031 1,500.00

COURT SECURITY 1,800.00 561.10 1,238.90 68.83 %0.00100-05-73032 1,800.00

COURT MEMBERSHIPS & SUBSCRIPTI… 500.00 200.00 300.00 60.00 %0.00100-05-73034 500.00

COURT-TRAVEL & TRAINING 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.00 %0.00100-05-73035 1,500.00

CREDIT CARD FEES 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 100.00 %0.00100-05-73044 2,500.00

COURT TAX PD TO STATE 40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-05-73045 40,000.00

COMPUTER EQUIP. & SOFTWARE 8,500.00 0.00 8,500.00 100.00 %0.00100-06-75041 8,500.00

BUILDING OFFICIAL VEHICLE 45,000.00 0.00 45,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-06-75042 45,000.00

CAPITAL RESERVE 200,000.00 0.00 200,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-06-78064 200,000.00

Expense Total: 1,559,552.30485,993.386,727,300.00 6,727,300.00 5,167,747.70 76.82 %

Fund: 100 - GENERAL GOVERNMENT (01) Surplus (Deficit): 4,684,951.59-172,002.551,395,163.00 1,395,163.00 3,289,788.59 -235.80 %

Fund: 200 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS (02)

Expense

STREET AND MAINTANANCE - RECUR… 250,000.00 50,137.41 199,862.59 79.95 %50,137.41200-01-75038 250,000.00

REFORESTATION 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 100.00 %0.00200-01-75050 20,000.00

OUTFALL REPAIRS 730,000.00 113,695.86 616,304.14 84.43 %113,695.86200-01-75053 730,000.00

STREET SIGN REPLACEMENT 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 100.00 %0.00200-01-75055 25,000.00

TRAFFIC LIGHT MAST ARMS 0.00 15,699.00 -15,699.00 0.00 %15,699.00200-01-75056 0.00

STORM SEWER IMPROVEMENTS 487,500.00 0.00 487,500.00 100.00 %0.00200-01-75058 487,500.00

SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 100.00 %0.00200-01-75060 50,000.00

STREET REPLACEMENT-BEINHORN W… 1,822,500.00 0.00 1,822,500.00 100.00 %0.00200-01-75064 1,822,500.00

ESPLANADE BEAUTIFICATION 70,000.00 0.00 70,000.00 100.00 %0.00200-01-75066 70,000.00

Expense Total: 179,532.27179,532.273,455,000.00 3,455,000.00 3,275,467.73 94.80 %

Fund: 200 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS (02) Total: 179,532.27179,532.273,455,000.00 3,455,000.00 3,275,467.73 94.80 %

Report Surplus (Deficit): -351,534.82 4,505,419.32-2,059,837.00 -2,059,837.00 6,565,256.32 318.73 %

3



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022 Period Ending: 03/31/2022

4/20/2022 8:37:55 AM Page 3 of 4

Group Summary

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Period

ActivityAccount Typ…
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget
Percent

Remaining

Fund: 100 - GENERAL GOVERNMENT (01)

Revenue 6,244,503.89313,990.838,122,463.00 8,122,463.00 -1,877,959.11 23.12 %

Expense 1,559,552.30485,993.386,727,300.00 6,727,300.00 5,167,747.70 76.82 %

4,684,951.59-172,002.551,395,163.00 1,395,163.00 3,289,788.59Fund: 100 - GENERAL GOVERNMENT (01) Surplus (Deficit): -235.80 %

Fund: 200 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS (02)

Expense 179,532.27179,532.273,455,000.00 3,455,000.00 3,275,467.73 94.80 %

179,532.27179,532.273,455,000.00 3,455,000.00 3,275,467.73Fund: 200 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS (02) Total: 94.80 %

Report Surplus (Deficit): -351,534.82 4,505,419.32-2,059,837.00 -2,059,837.00 6,565,256.32 318.73 %

4



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022 Period Ending: 03/31/2022

4/20/2022 8:37:55 AM Page 4 of 4

Fund Summary

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)Fund
Period

Activity
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

100 - GENERAL GOVERNMENT (01) 4,684,951.59-172,002.551,395,163.00 1,395,163.00 3,289,788.59

200 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS (02) -179,532.27-179,532.27-3,455,000.00 -3,455,000.00 3,275,467.73

Report Surplus (Deficit): -351,534.82 4,505,419.32-2,059,837.00 -2,059,837.00 6,565,256.32

5



M
on

th
To

ta
l 

Ca
se
s
Ci
ta
tio

ns
 

vs
Re

ve
nu

es
*
Re

ta
in
ed

 
Re

m
itt
ed

 
To

ta
l 

Ca
se
s

Ci
ta
tio

ns
 

vs
Re

ve
nu

es
*

Re
ta
in
ed

 
Re

m
itt
ed

 
To

ta
l 

Ca
se
s

Re
ve
nu

es
*

Re
ta
in
ed

 
Re

m
itt
ed

 
Fi
le
d

W
ar
ni
ng

s
by

 C
ity

 
to
 S
ta
te
 

Fi
le
d

W
ar
ni
ng

s
by

 C
ity

 
to
 S
ta
te
 

Fi
le
d

'C
'

'W
'

by
 C
ity

 
to
 S
ta
te
 

Ja
n.
 

25
5
10

5C
/1
50

W
$1

2,
10

4
$7

,6
89

$4
,4
15

19
8C

/1
1W

$7
,0
98

$4
,7
46

$2
,3
52

30
18

12
$1

2,
67

5
$8

,6
23

$4
,0
52

Fe
b.
 

26
4
11

6C
/1
48

W
$1

4,
77

4
$9

,7
85

$4
,9
89

24
4C

/1
8W

$3
,4
24

$2
,2
26

$1
,1
98

15
8

81
77

$1
4,
24

1
$1

0,
00

7
$4

,2
34

M
ar
ch

38
 1
8C

/2
0W

$1
1,
24

5
$7

,8
58

$3
,3
87

28
15

C/
13

W
$1

1,
89

2
$8

,0
05

$3
,8
86

15
7

79
78

$2
0,
42

0
$1

4,
66

3
$5

,6
57

Ap
ril

4
4C

/0
W

$6
,4
87

$4
,9
03

$1
,5
83

69
23

C/
46

W
 

$1
3,
47

1
$9

,5
41

$3
,9
30

M
ay

40
21

C/
19

W
$1

0,
15

7
$7

,8
71

$2
,2
86

99
42

C/
57

W
 

$8
,6
86

$6
,4
10

$2
,2
76

Ju
ne

33
19

C/
14

W
$5

,7
20

$4
,2
19

$1
,5
01

83
45

C/
38

W
$8

,8
40

$6
,1
06

$2
,7
34

Ju
ly

11
8C

/3
W

$4
,7
10

$3
,4
20

$1
,2
90

55
26

C/
28

W
$6

,9
39

$4
,3
50

$2
,5
89

Au
g.

12
8C

/4
W

$4
,7
90

$3
,6
44

$1
,1
45

76
41

C/
36

W
$1

2,
21

6
$8

,6
33

$3
,5
83

Se
pt
.

28
18

C/
10

W
$3

,5
97

$2
,7
15

$8
82

16
5

10
1C

/6
4W

$9
,5
42

$3
,6
55

$2
,8
87

O
ct
ob

er
59

33
C/
26

W
$3

,6
77

$2
,7
87

$8
90

16
8

97
C/
71

W
$1

9,
12

9
$1

2,
04

6
$7

,0
83

N
ov

.
79

56
C/
23

W
$3

,0
72

$2
,1
54

$9
18

16
9
66

C/
10

3W
$1

5,
72

4
$9

,5
41

$6
,1
83

De
c.

64
34

C/
30

W
$3

,3
51

$2
,4
38

$9
75

12
4

54
C
/7
0W

$1
3,
71

0
$8

,4
96

$5
,2
14

 
TO

TA
L

88
7

44
0C

/4
47

W
$8

3,
68

2
$5

9,
48

4
$2

4,
26

1
10

79
52

2C
/4
85

W
$1

30
,6
70

$8
3,
75

5
$4

3,
91

6
34

5
17

8
16

7
$4

7,
33

6
$3

3,
29

2
$1

3,
94

4

M
on

th
ly
 

Av
g

73
.9
2
37

C/
37

W
$6

,9
73

.5
0

$4
,9
56

.9
8

$2
,0
21

.7
4

89
.9

44
C/
40

W
$1

0,
88

9.
17

$6
,9
79

.5
5

$3
,6
59

.6
3

28
.8

15
14

$3
,9
44

.6
9

$2
,7
74

.3
7

$1
,1
61

.9
8

.

Ci
ta
tio

ns
 

vs
 

W
ar
ni
ng

s

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
22

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 C

ou
rt

 R
ec

ap
 

Ye
ar
 2
02

2
Ye

ar
 2
02

0
Ye

ar
 2
02

1

*R
EV

EN
U

ES
 IN

C
LU

D
ES

 B
O

N
D

S 
TH

A
T 

H
A

VE
 B

EE
N

 A
PP

LI
ED

6



 Memorial Villages Police Department 

11981 Memorial Drive 

Houston, Texas 77024 

Tel. (713) 365-3701 

 

Raymond Schultz 

Chief of Police 

     April 11, 2022 

 

TO:   MVPD Police Commissioners 

 

FROM: R. Schultz, Chief of Police 

 

REF:  March Monthly Report 

 

During the month of March MVPD responded/handled a total of 6,164 calls/incidents. 4,904 

House Watch checks were conducted. 450 traffic stops were initiated with 482 citations being 

issued for 816 violations. (Note: 10 Assists in Hedwig, 84 in Houston,1 in Spring Valley and 1 in Hillshire)  

 

Calls/Events by Village were:  

 

Village        Calls/YTD      House Watches/YTD    Accidents    Citations     Response Time 

Bunker Hill:        1883/4058              1549/3247            1      183/73/256           3@2:47 

Piney Point:        1588/3911              1241/2998      3      207/82/289           5@3:13  

Hunters Creek:      2562/5262              2104/4006           12      192/79/271           6@3:51 

                Cites/Warn/Total        14@3:45 

 

Type and frequency of calls for service/citations include:                             

Call Type      # 

False Alarms:  185 

Animal Calls:    18 

ALPR Hits:    90 

Assist Fire:         38 

Assist EMS:    20 

Call Type        # 

Ord. Violations:      29  

Information:       21 

Suspicious Situations       80    

Loud Party        16  

Welfare Checks:        6 

Citations     #          

Speeding:          180 

Exp. Registration:    109 

No Ins:             80 

No License            87 

Stop Sign            31 

 

This month the department generated a total of 83 police reports.  

BH-18, PP-25, HC-37, HOU-2, HED–0, SV-1 

 

Crimes Against of Persons  (0) 

 

Crimes Against Property  (16)

Burglary of a Motor Vehicle    2 

Burglary of a Habitation    0    

Theft             4 

 

Fraud/ID      10 

    

 

 

Petty/Quality of Life Crimes/Events (67) 

ALPR Hits (valid)      12 

Misc. Reports                   16 

DWI          7 

Information Reports    18 

Possession of CS     7 

Warrants      7 

 

Arrest Summary: Individuals Arrested (21) 

Warrants        7 

Class 3 Arrests      5 

Felony       2 

DWI       7 7



Budget YTD:     Expense   Budget   % 

• Personnel Expense:                     1,164,850   5,222,098       22.3% 

• Operating Expense:            282,240        959,152       29.4% 

• Total M&O Expenditures:                1,447,090  6,181,250       23.4% 

• Capital Expenses:                9,622        178,000        5.4 % 

• Net Expenses:                        1,456,712  6,359,250          23% 

   
Follow-up on Previous Month Items/Requests from Commission 

• Budget Committee met on March 21, 2022, and explored several budget options. 
The committee agreed that the members would speak with their respective councils 

and mayors for additional guidance and direction.  

• Chief Schultz contacted TMRS and received information on options and costs of 

making changes to the MVPD TMRS plan. 

• Victoria calculated the costs to hire, train and equip a fulltime Animal Control 
Officer. 

• Chief Schultz obtained information on how to create an animal control officer 
position from TML and reviewed the appropriate state statutes. 

• Commissioner Huguenard was provided information on the city ordinances that are 
most often in conflict with each other due to differences in language, times and 

limitations. 
 

Personnel Changes/Issues/Updates 

• The department remains down two sworn positions.  

• Officer Valdez moved to the other dayshift squad and Officers Burleson and Vasquez 
moved to dayshift from nightshift due to Officers Eckerfield and Williford being 
released from Field Training.  

 
Major/Significant Events 

• On March 9, 2022, officers stopped a vehicle after being notified of a stolen license 
plate on the SUV. A check of the VIN Number found the vehicle to also be stolen.  A 

search of the vehicle located over 100 altered/fraudulent credit cards. The suspect 
was arrested. 

• On March 11, 2022, officers located and stopped a vehicle that hit on the ALPR 

system.  The vehicle was on the hotlist entered by HPD. Officers located stolen credit 
cards and fraudulent documents inside of the vehicle.  The suspect was wanted by 

HPD for stealing vehicles and boats. One victim was a village resident. HPD 
detectives responded and took possession of the suspect, evidence and vehicle.  

• On March 21st MVPD participated in a Community Conversation on Crime event     
that was held at St. Francis Church. The event was attended by just over 100 people. 

• On March 22, 2022, MVPD executive staff met with Harris County DA K. Ogg and 
HFSC Dr. Stout and participated in discussions on the negative impact that HB1325 

is having on case adjudication and the suppression of evidence.  
 
Status Update on any Major Projects 

• The area in front of the MVPD is being prepared for the installation of the Police 
Officers Monument. A dedication is being planned for May 21, 2022.  

• Commissioner Rosenbaum updated the 2023-2028 MVPD Capital Projects 
Summary and cost estimates.   

 

V-LINC new registrations in March: +21

BH – 1452(+7)  

PP – 1046 (+4) 

HC – 1487 (+6) 

Out of Area – 497 (+4)  8



   
March VFD Assists 

Calls received directly by MVPD via 911/3700 

Priority Events  Average Response Times 

Total – 5   4:09 

Fire –   1   3:18    

EMS – 4   4:30 

 

By Village 

BH Fire – 0   0 

BH EMS – 3   2:47 

 

PP Fire – 1   3:12 

PP EMS – 0   0 

 

HC Fire -0   0 

HC EMS -1    2:52 

 

Combined VFD Events (Priority + Radio) 

Total – 30   3:34 

Fire – 23   3:18 

EMS – 7   4:32 

 

Radio Call Events 

Total – 25   3:28 

Fire- 22   3:18 

EMS- 3     4:19 

 

Radio Call Events by Village 

BH – 7    3:58        

PP – 11   4:04 

HC – 7    2:50  9



2
0

2
2

 B
u

rg
la

ry
 M

ap
A

d
d

re
ss

A
la

rm
P

O
E

2
3

3
 M

er
ri

e 
W

ay
   

   
  N

o
   

   
W

al
k-

in
 U

N
L 

D
o

o
r

7
0

6
 C

o
u

n
tr

y 
La

n
e 

   
  N

o
   

   
G

ar
ag

e 
U

N
L 

D
o

o
r

D
ay

ti
m

e 
B

u
rg

la
ry

N
ig

h
tt

im
e 

B
u

rg
la

ry

R
o

b
b

e
ry

2
0

2
2

 R
o

b
b

e
ri

es
A

d
d

re
ss

M
O

3
/3

1
/2

2

10



2
0

2
2

 A
u

to
 B

u
rg

la
ry

 M
ap

A
d

d
re

ss
P

O
E

2
4

3
 G

es
sn

er
 2

2
-0

0
4

2
U

N
L 

V
eh

ic
le

6
1

4
 H

u
n

te
rs

 G
ro

ve
 2

2
-0

0
4

6
U

N
L 

V
eh

ic
le

2
1

5
 V

o
ss

U
N

L 
V

eh
ic

le
6

3
4

 S
ad

d
le

w
o

o
d

U
N

L 
V

eh
ic

le
 

6
2

6
 S

ad
d

le
w

o
o

d
U

N
L 

V
eh

ic
le

1
0

7
1

0
 B

ri
d

le
w

o
o

d
U

N
L 

V
eh

ic
le

7
1

8
 C

am
el

o
t

U
N

L 
V

eh
ic

le
7

0
8

 C
o

u
n

tr
y 

U
N

L 
 V

e
h

ic
le

1
 W

in
d

em
er

e
U

N
L 

V
eh

ic
le

4
1

0
 P

in
e 

N
e

ed
le

U
N

L 
V

eh
ic

le

D
ay

ti
m

e 
B

u
rg

la
ry

N
ig

h
tt

im
e 

B
u

rg
la

ry

3
/3

0
/2

2
B

lu
e 

En
tr

y 
= 

A
ct

u
al

 L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 U
n

kn
o

w
n

U
n

d
er

lin
ed

 C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r

4

11



2
0
2
2

C
ri

m
es

 

A
ga

in
st

 

P
er

so
n

s

C
ri

m
es

 

A
ga

in
st

 

P
ro

p
er

ty

Q
u

al
it

y 
o

f 

Li
fe

 

In
ci

d
en

ts

To
ta

l
A

rr
es

ts
In

ci
d

en
ts

H
o

u
se

   
  

C
h

ec
ks

YT
D

 B
H

 

IN
C

YT
D

 B
H

 

H
C

YT
D

 P
P

 

IN
C

YT
D

 P
P

 

H
C

YT
D

 H
C

 

IN
C

YT
D

 H
C

 

H
C

Ja
n

u
ar

y
2

2
0

5
4

7
6

1
4

3
7

8
1

2
8

4
9

1
1

9
1

9
5

0
1

3
1

2
1

0
4

3
1

2
1

4
8

5
4

Fe
b

ru
ar

y
0

1
2

6
2

7
4

2
3

3
5

8
8

2
5

1
0

9
8

4
7

4
8

1
0

1
1

7
1

4
1

4
7

6
1

0
4

8

M
ar

ch
0

1
6

6
7

8
3

2
1

6
1

6
4

4
9

0
4

1
8

8
3

1
5

4
9

1
5

8
8

1
2

4
1

2
5

6
2

2
1

0
4

A
p

ri
l

M
ay

Ju
n

e

Ju
ly

A
u

gu
st

Se
p

te
m

b
er

O
ct

o
b

er

N
o

ve
m

b
er

D
ec

e
m

b
er

To
ta

l 
2

4
8

1
8

3
2

3
3

5
8

1
3

5
3

3
1

0
2

6
3

4
0

5
8

3
2

4
7

3
9

1
1

2
9

9
8

5
2

5
2

4
0

0
6

2
0

2
1

 T
o

ta
ls

2
1

2
5

1
7

1
2

9
8

4
1

5
3

9
6

8
8

5
8

3
4

3
2

3
4

1
8

2
3

0
4

6
0

2
5

8
4

3
2

2
0

0
3

3
5

6
2

3
3

0
8

3
1

D
if

fe
re

n
ce

%
 C

h
an

ge

2
0

2
2

 T
o

ta
l I

n
ci

d
en

ts

12



 2
0

2
2

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
C

o
m

m
it

te
d

 T
im

e 
to

 S
er

vi
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

 

Em
p

lo
ye

e
 N

am
e

J
a

n
F

e
b

M
a

r
A

p
r

M
a

y
J

u
n

J
u

l
A

u
g

S
e

p
O

c
t

N
o

v
D

e
c

R
e

p
o

rt
s

C
it

e
s

B
A

K
ER

, B
R

IA
N

 C
*

1
:1

2
:0

6
0

:2
5

:5
7

0
:4

1
:4

7

B
IE

H
U

N
K

O
, J

O
H

N
1

8
:4

3
:2

2
2

:2
2

:2
8

1
6

:3
4

:2
4

1
1

3

B
O

G
G

U
S,

 L
A

R
R

Y
*

1
5

:0
4

:4
7

5
:5

3
:1

2
4

:4
0

:3
4

B
U

R
LE

SO
N

, J
as

o
n

1
2

:0
7

:0
7

8
:5

0
:5

1
1

0
:2

8
:2

4
1

2
2

C
A

N
A

LE
S,

 R
A

LP
H

 E
D

W
A

R
D

1
5

:4
7

:4
8

1
2

:5
9

:2
1

2
0

:3
3

:1
6

4
1

7

C
ER

N
Y,

 B
LA

IR
 C

.
*

1
0

:2
8

:3
4

4
:4

6
:2

3
5

:0
9

:0
0

1

EC
K

ER
FI

EL
D

, D
ill

io
n

1
4

:4
3

:3
1

5
0

:2
0

:5
5

4
1

:4
5

:5
9

4
4

3

H
A

R
W

O
O

D
, N

IC
H

O
LA

S
8

:5
2

:5
0

1
2

:0
8

:2
8

1
7

:0
2

:0
7

9
6

JA
R

V
IS

, R
IC

H
A

R
D

1
5

:2
7

:1
8

1
3

:0
8

:3
5

1
1

:4
8

:5
8

4
1

5

JO
N

ES
, E

R
IC

*
0

:0
0

:0
0

0
:0

0
:0

0
0

:0
0

:0
0

K
EL

SO
 J

R
, R

O
N

A
LD

 K
1

8
:2

3
:3

8
1

8
:3

4
:4

5
1

8
:2

4
:1

3
7

2
3

K
U

K
O

W
SK

I,
 A

n
d

y
8

:4
1

:0
8

2
9

:1
7

:1
8

1
9

:3
8

:5
1

5
1

3

LO
W

R
IE

, A
n

d
y

2
2

:1
9

:3
0

2
5

:0
3

:3
2

2
5

:4
4

:2
6

3
5

5

M
C

EL
V

A
N

Y,
 R

O
B

ER
T

1
5

:5
7

:1
9

1
6

:5
6

:2
4

1
1

:4
9

:4
1

1
1

6

M
IL

LE
R

, O
SC

A
R

*
2

:1
1

:1
1

0
:2

6
:3

1
2

:2
6

:0
5

1

N
A

SH
, C

H
R

IS
TO

P
H

ER
5

:4
8

:1
7

8
:0

1
:0

5
1

2
:2

5
:4

6
8

O
rt

eg
a,

 Y
es

en
ia

1
3

:3
7

:4
4

1
3

:0
6

:0
3

2
7

:0
4

:1
6

2
2

4

O
W

EN
S,

 L
A

N
E

*
1

:1
9

:5
4

0
:0

0
:0

0
0

:0
1

:2
0

P
A

V
LO

C
K

, J
A

M
ES

 A
D

A
M

7
:5

3
:5

3
1

2
:4

6
:0

8
2

1
:5

6
:2

0
5

6
5

R
O

D
R

IG
U

EZ
, C

H
R

IS
TO

P
H

ER
*

3
:3

3
:2

5
1

:1
0

:2
7

2
:3

0
:3

5

SC
H

A
N

M
EI

R
, C

H
R

IS
TI

A
N

1
3

:4
6

:2
4

1
3

:5
4

:1
9

2
2

:5
5

:5
4

1
1

9

SC
H

U
LT

Z,
 R

A
YM

O
N

D
*

0
:0

8
:1

0
0

:1
9

:1
1

0
:0

0
:0

0

SI
LL

IM
A

N
, E

R
IC

1
8

:2
8

:1
1

2
1

:4
6

:5
7

1
8

:2
8

:0
5

6
1

8

SP
R

IN
K

LE
, M

IC
H

A
EL

2
:2

4
:2

5
3

:4
2

:0
7

7
:3

0
:2

6
4

TA
YL

O
R

, C
R

A
IG

1
4

:2
3

:0
5

8
:5

7
:3

3
1

5
:2

2
:4

7
2

1
5

TO
R

R
ES

, P
A

TR
IC

K
1

7
:5

1
:2

7
1

5
:1

8
:2

1
1

2
:1

9
:5

5
3

1
1

V
A

LD
EZ

, J
U

A
N

1
2

:5
3

:2
5

1
5

:4
0

:4
6

2
3

:5
3

:5
3

4
1

6

V
A

SQ
U

EZ
, M

O
N

IC
A

1
7

:2
1

:2
1

1
3

:4
6

:2
7

1
3

:4
6

:5
5

1
1

W
H

IT
E,

 T
ER

R
Y

1
9

:2
0

:3
0

2
5

:5
6

:3
4

4
0

:3
3

:5
1

1
1

3
3

W
IL

LI
FO

R
D

, A
d

am
2

:5
2

:4
1

1
6

:3
8

:2
0

4
2

:1
4

:4
2

8
3

5

* 
=

A
d
m

in
To

ta
l

8
3

4
8

2

D
is

p
at

ch
 C

o
m

m
it

te
d

 T
im

e
   

 T
o

ta
ls

9
1

1
 P

h
o

n
e 

C
al

ls
2

5
6

3
1

3
3

7
6

9
4

5

3
7

0
0

 P
h

o
n

e 
C

al
ls

2
4

3
1

1
9

7
8

2
5

0
4

6
9

1
3

D
P

 G
en

er
al

 P
h

o
n

e 
C

al
ls

*
5

5
:5

2
:2

4
4

3
:3

6
:3

7
6

2
:0

7
:2

0

* 
Th

is
 is

 t
h

e 
m

in
im

al
 t

im
e 

as
 a

ll 

in
te

rn
al

 c
al

ls
 r

o
u

te
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 t
h

e 

3
7

0
0

 n
u

m
b

er
.

13



2
0

2
2

 A
LP

R
 H

it
s

M
ar

ch

B
u

n
ke

r 
H

ill

P
in

ey
 P

o
in

t

H
u

n
te

rs
 C

re
e

k

Li
n

d
en

w
o

o
d

 
H

O
A

Fr
eq

u
en

t
M

o
b

ile
 

Lo
ca

ti
o

n
s

H
ed

w
ig

3
/3

1
/2

2

Lo
n

gw
o

o
d

s 
H

O
A

In
 P

ro
ce

ss

U
S 

C
o

in
s

H
O

A
Sy

st
em

s

8
4

 M
al

l A
LP

R
 

H
it
s’
s

To
ta

l
H

it
s

1
7

0

2
0

2

0

5
1

1
2

50
4

0

1
6

4
6

1
9 1

9

1
6 1

8

4
0

2
0

40

9

0

1

0

0

8

0

10
5

2
0

0

0

0

0

0

4

14



2
0

2
2

 A
LP

R
 R

ec
o

ve
ri

es
M

ar
ch

B
u

n
ke

r 
H

ill

P
in

ey
 P

o
in

t

H
u

n
te

rs
 C

re
e

k

Li
n

d
en

w
o

o
d

 
H

O
A

Fr
eq

u
en

t
M

o
b

ile
 

Lo
ca

ti
o

n
s

H
ed

w
ig

3
/3

1
/2

2

Lo
n

gw
o

o
d

s 
H

O
A

In
 P

ro
ce

ss

U
S 

C
o

in
s

H
O

A
Sy

st
em

s
R

ec
o

ve
re

d
 V

eh
ic

le
s

R
ec

o
ve

re
d

 P
la

te
s 

-7
 

In
ve

st
ig

at
iv

e
Le

ad
s

2

6

1

1

1

1

1

1
1

15



2
0

2
2

 A
LP

R
 D

at
a 

R
ep

o
rt

 

16



17



A
ll 

C
at

eg
o

ri
es

18



To
p

 6
 C

at
eg

o
ri

es

19



Se
x 

O
ff

en
d

e
rs

 O
n

ly
 H

it
s

20



1
2

0
/1

9
8

,0
5

5
2

2
/1

6
7

,8
1

3
3

0
/0

4
0

/1
3

0
,9

8
9

5
5

/9
2

,3
2

3
6

1
/7

7
,5

0
3

7
1

2
/1

8
2

,2
8

0
8

5
/2

3
0

,1
3

5
9

0
/5

6
,9

4
9

1
0

4
/1

1
2

,0
1

8
1

1
0

/4
4

,9
8

9
1

2
0

/7
2

,4
7

4
1

3
4

/2
7

,0
1

2
*

1
4

1
/8

0
,3

0
8

1
5

1
/7

,1
6

9
1

6
6

/8
2

,8
6

1

1
7

4
/1

1
2

,0
1

8
1

8
6

/1
4

8
,4

3
1

1
9

1
9

/3
7

5
,1

7
0

2
0

1
9

/3
1

4
,7

5
4

2
1

1
6

/3
5

8
,0

2
8

2
2

1
8

/3
8

6
,8

2
3

2
3

4
/2

0
8

,5
4

8
2

4
0

/9
9

,9
5

3
2

5
2

/5
4

,9
3

0
2

6
0

/3
0

,5
8

3
 

2
9

 R
iv

er
b

en
d

 0
/5

,0
8

4
St

at
io

n
 4

/9
1

,2
0

5
#1

7
4

 0
/2

2
,1

2
4

Tr
ai

le
r 

0
/3

,4
4

4
St

re
y 

0
/4

1
,9

9
0

To
ta

l R
ea

d
s 
–

3
,8

3
3

,3
9

4

U
n

iq
u

e 
R

ea
d

s 
–

1
,5

9
4

,4
4

5

H
it

s-
1

7
0

6
 T

o
p

 H
it

 L
is

t-
1

4
7

*N
ew

 c
am

e
ra

 -
G

e
ss

n
e

r/
B

ay
o

u

H
it

s/
R

ea
d

s 
B

y 
C

am
er

a

21



1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11
12

13
14

15

 
To

ta
l N

um
be

r o
f I

nc
id

en
ts

 2
02

2 
   

A
N

at
l S

ta
nd

. 6
:3

0
  o

f 9
0%

N
at

l. 
St

an
d 

10
:3

0 
of

 9
0%

# 
LT

 F
ire

N
at

l S
ta

nd
.  

6:
50

of
 9

0%
%

 o
f 2

02
1 

Ca
lls

 a
re

:
Fi

re
 A

la
rm

s
%

 o
f F

ir
e 

Ca
lls

F
ir

e
E

M
S

T
o

ta
l

# 
L

T
 E

M
S

 
1s

t 
R

es
p

. 
T

im
e

A
LS

 R
es

p 
Ti

m
e

Re
sp

on
se

 T
im

e
Fi

re
EM

S

Bu
nk

er
 H

ill
 V

ill
ag

e
43

29
72

14
3:

34
10

0%
6:

04
10

0%
6

4:
40

10
0%

60
%

40
%

21
49

%

H
ed

w
ig

 V
ill

ag
e

59
57

11
6

35
2:

55
10

0%
2:

59
10

0%
8

3:
27

10
0%

51
%

49
%

29
49

%

H
ils

hi
re

 V
ill

ag
e

7
16

23
10

3:
28

10
0%

5:
08

10
0%

1
0:

00
30

%
70

%
3

0%

H
un

te
rs

 C
re

ek
 V

ill
ag

e
61

33
94

16
4:

09
10

0%
5:

35
10

0%
7

3:
28

65
%

35
%

27
44

%

Pi
ne

y 
Po

in
t V

ill
ag

e
49

23
72

12
4:

17
10

0%
5:

04
10

0%
4

3:
19

10
0%

68
%

32
%

28
57

%

Sp
rin

g 
Va

lle
y 

Vi
lla

ge
52

55
10

7
26

2:
40

10
0%

4:
17

10
0%

10
4:

32
10

0%
49

%
51

%
7

13
%

H
ou

st
on

14
0

14

To
ta

ls
28

5
21

3
49

8
11

3
3:

30
10

0%
4:

51
10

0%
36

3:
25

10
0%

57
%

43
%

11
5

35
%

N
ot

es
:  

AL
L 

Re
sp

on
se

 T
im

e 
ca

te
go

rie
s 

in
cl

ud
e 

fr
om

 th
e 

re
ce

ip
t o

f t
he

 c
al

l a
t t

he
 P

rim
ar

y 
D

is
pa

tc
h 

to
 a

rr
iv

al
 o

n 
lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

re
sp

on
di

ng
 u

ni
ts

. 

Co
lu

m
n 

1:
  R

ef
le

ct
s 

th
e 

ci
tie

s 
lis

te
d 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
ch

ar
t.

Co
lu

m
n 

2:
 R

ef
le

ct
s 

th
e 

ye
ar

 to
 d

at
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f "
fir

e"
 ty

pe
 c

al
ls

 w
ith

in
 e

ac
h 

ju
ris

di
ct

io
n.

  I
nc

lu
de

s:
  f

ir
es

, v
eh

ic
le

 c
ol

lis
io

ns
, g

as
 le

ak
s,

 re
sc

ue
s,

 tr
ee

 in
 ro

ad
w

ay
s,

 a
nd

 o
th

er
s.

Co
lu

m
n 

3:
 R

ef
le

ct
s 

th
e 

ye
ar

 to
 d

at
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f "
EM

S"
 c

al
ls

 w
ith

in
 e

ac
h 

ju
ris

di
ct

io
n.

Co
lu

m
n 

4:
 R

ef
le

ct
s 

th
e 

ye
ar

 to
 d

at
e,

 to
ta

l n
um

be
r o

f a
ll 

ca
lls

 w
ith

in
 e

ac
h 

ju
ris

di
ct

io
n.

Co
lu

m
n 

5:
  R

ef
le

ct
s 

th
e 

ye
ar

 to
 d

at
e,

  n
um

be
r o

f "
lif

e 
th

re
at

en
in

g 
EM

S"
 c

al
ls

 w
ith

in
 e

ac
h 

ju
ris

di
ct

io
n.

  I
nc

lu
de

s:
 h

ea
rt

 a
tt

ac
ks

, s
tr

ok
es

, s
ei

zu
re

s,
 c

ar
di

ac
 a

rr
es

t, 
se

iz
ur

es
 a

nd
 o

th
er

s.

Co
lu

m
n 

6,
 R

ow
 A

:  
Re

fle
ct

s 
th

e 
"N

at
io

na
l S

ta
nd

ar
d 

fo
r t

ot
al

 re
sp

on
se

 ti
m

e 
fo

r l
ife

 th
re

at
en

in
g 

EM
S 

Ca
lls

 o
f 6

 m
in

ut
es

 3
0 

se
co

nd
s.

Co
lu

m
n 

6:
  R

ef
le

ct
s 

th
e 

ye
ar

 to
 d

at
e,

 fi
rs

t r
es

po
nd

er
's

 re
sp

on
se

 ti
m

es
 fo

r e
ac

h 
ju

ris
di

ct
io

n.

Co
lu

m
n 

7,
 R

ow
 A

, R
ef

le
ct

s 
th

e 
N

at
io

na
l S

ta
nd

ar
d 

of
 th

e 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 o
f c

al
ls

 w
hi

ch
 th

e 
na

tio
na

l s
ta

nd
ar

d 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

m
et

:  
90

%

Co
lu

m
n 

7:
  R

ef
le

ct
s 

th
e 

ye
ar

 to
 d

at
e,

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 c

al
ls

 w
hi

ch
 th

e 
na

tio
na

l s
ta

nd
ar

d 
is

 m
et

 d
ur

in
g 

lif
e 

th
re

at
en

in
g 

EM
S 

ca
lls

.

Co
lu

m
n 

8 
Ro

w
 A

:  
Re

fle
ct

s 
th

e 
N

at
io

na
l S

ta
nd

ar
d 

fo
r t

ot
al

 re
sp

on
se

 ti
m

e 
fo

r l
ife

 th
re

at
en

in
g 

EM
S 

ca
lls

 fo
r a

rr
iv

al
 o

f A
dv

an
ce

d 
Li

fe
 S

up
po

rt
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t a
nd

 P
er

so
nn

el
: 1

0 
m

in
ut

es
 3

0 
se

co
nd

s.
 

Co
lu

m
n 

8:
  R

ef
le

ct
s 

th
e 

ye
ar

 to
 d

at
e,

 A
dv

an
ce

d 
Li

fe
 S

up
po

rt
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t a
nd

 p
er

so
nn

el
 re

sp
on

se
 ti

m
e 

fo
r l

ife
 th

re
at

en
in

g 
ca

lls
 w

ith
in

 e
ac

h 
ju

ris
di

ct
io

n.

Co
lu

m
n 

9 
Ro

w
 A

, R
ef

le
ct

s 
th

e 
N

at
io

na
l S

ta
nd

ar
d 

of
 th

e 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 o
f c

al
ls

 w
hi

ch
 th

e 
A

LS
 s

ta
nd

ar
d 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
m

et
:  

90
%

Co
lu

m
n 

9:
  R

ef
le

ct
s 

th
e 

ye
ar

 to
 d

at
e,

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 c

al
ls

, w
hi

ch
 th

e 
na

tio
na

l s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 is

 m
et

 o
f A

LS
 re

sp
on

se
 fo

r e
ac

h 
ju

ris
di

ct
io

n.

Co
lu

m
n 

10
:  

Re
fle

ct
s 

th
e 

ye
ar

 to
 d

at
e,

 n
um

be
r o

f l
ife

 th
re

at
en

in
g 

"F
ire

 T
yp

e"
 c

al
ls

  w
ith

in
 e

ac
h 

ju
ris

di
ct

io
n.

Co
lu

m
n 

11
: R

ef
le

ct
s 

th
e 

ye
ar

 to
 d

at
e,

 a
ve

ra
ge

 to
ta

l r
es

po
ns

e 
tim

e 
to

 fi
re

 ty
pe

 c
al

ls
 w

ith
in

 e
ac

h 
ju

ris
di

ct
io

n.
 

Co
lu

m
n 

12
: R

ef
le

ct
s 

th
e 

ye
ar

 to
 d

at
e,

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 li

fe
 th

re
at

en
in

g 
fir

e 
ty

pe
 c

al
ls

 w
hi

ch
 m

ee
t o

r e
xc

ee
d 

th
e 

N
at

io
na

l S
ta

nd
ar

d.

Co
lu

m
n 

13
: R

ef
le

ct
s 

th
e 

ye
ar

 to
 d

at
e,

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 c

al
ls

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 "

fir
e 

ty
pe

" 
ca

lls
.

Co
lu

m
n 

14
: R

ef
le

ct
s 

th
e 

ye
ar

 to
 d

at
e,

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 c

al
l w

hi
ch

 a
re

 "
EM

S"
 c

al
ls

. 

Co
lu

m
n 

15
:  

Re
fle

ct
s 

th
e 

ye
ar

 to
 d

at
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f F
ire

 A
la

rm
s 

w
ith

in
 e

ac
h 

ju
ris

di
ct

io
n.

Co
lu

m
n 

16
:  

Re
fle

ct
s 

th
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f f
ir

e 
ty

pe
 c

al
ls

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 fi

re
 a

la
rm

s.
  

Li
fe

 T
hr

ea
te

ni
ng

 (L
T)

 E
M

S 
In

ci
de

nt
s

Li
fe

 T
hr

ea
te

ni
ng

 (
LT

) F
ire

 In
ci

de
nt

s

22



V
ill

ag
e 

F
ir

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t

20
22

 S
tr

at
eg

ic
 P

la
n

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 1
st

 Q
tr

 R
ep

o
rt

20
22

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 B
U

D
G

E
T

:
S

ta
n

d
ar

d
s/

B
as

e
Ja

n
F

eb
M

ar
Q

tr
 T

o
ta

l
P

er
ce

n
ta

g
e 

if
 s

p
en

d
in

g
 1

00
%

 b
u

d
g

et
8.

3%
8.

3%
8.

3%
25

.0
%

A
ct

u
al

 P
er

ce
n

ta
g

e 
B

u
d

g
et

 S
p

en
t

10
0.

0%
8.

3%
8.

3%
8.

6%
25

.2
%

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

B
u

d
g

et
$7

,2
73

,4
47

.0
0

$6
02

,1
01

.3
4

$6
06

,1
72

.4
6

$6
26

,8
83

.4
0

1,
83

5,
15

7.
20

P
er

so
n

n
el

 E
xp

en
se

s 
T

o
ta

l
$6

,2
17

,4
21

.0
0

$5
43

,3
73

.0
6

$5
22

,5
13

.2
2

$5
29

,0
51

.2
0

1,
59

4,
93

7.
48

P
er

ce
n

ta
g

e 
P

er
so

n
n

el
 B

u
d

g
et

 S
p

en
t

8.
74

%
8.

40
%

8.
51

%
25

.6
5%

O
v

er
ti

m
e

$1
10

,0
00

.0
0

53
,3

82
.4

1
$2

9,
76

1.
10

20
,6

01
.5

8
10

3,
74

5.
09

P
er

ce
n

ta
g

e 
O

v
er

ti
m

e 
B

u
d

g
et

 S
p

en
t

48
.5

3%
27

.0
6%

18
.7

3%
94

.3
1%

C
ap

it
al

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s

$2
30

,4
00

.0
0

$3
,6

85
.0

5
$3

,0
19

.9
6

3,
77

6.
46

10
,4

81
.4

7
P

er
ce

n
ta

g
e 

C
ap

it
al

 B
u

d
g

et
 S

p
en

t
1.

60
%

1.
31

%
1.

64
%

4.
55

%
O

p
er

at
io

n
al

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s

$8
25

,6
26

.0
0

$5
5,

04
3.

23
$8

0,
63

9.
28

94
,0

55
.7

4
22

9,
73

8.
25

P
er

ce
n

ta
g

e 
O

p
er

at
io

n
al

 B
u

d
g

et
 S

p
en

t
6.

7%
9.

8%
11

.3
9%

27
.8

3%
E

M
E

R
G

E
N

C
Y

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

S
: 

B
y 

m
o

n
th

A
ve

ra
g

e 
D

is
p

at
ch

 T
im

e,
 h

ig
h

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 c

al
ls

60
 S

ec
o

n
d

s
0:

51
0:

40
0:

42
0:

44
A

ve
ra

g
e 

T
u

rn
o

u
t 

T
im

es
, h

ig
h

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 c

al
ls

60
 s

ec
o

n
d

s
0:

59
0:

49
0:

55
0:

54
A

ve
ra

g
e 

T
o

ta
l R

es
p

o
n

se
 h

ig
h

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 E

M
S

6:
30

4:
47

4:
40

4:
51

4:
46

A
ve

ra
g

e 
T

o
ta

l R
es

p
o

n
se

 h
ig

h
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 f
ir

es
6:

50
3:

25
4:

47
3:

14
3:

48
# 

In
ci

d
en

ts
18

1
15

0
16

7
49

8
# 

 R
es

p
o

n
se

s
33

4
26

2
31

9
91

5
V

F
D

 P
at

ie
n

ts
74

80
69

22
3

V
F

D
 P

at
ie

n
ts

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

ed
53

54
45

15
2

%
 o

f 
C

al
ls

, s
ec

o
n

d
 R

es
cu

e 
A

m
b

. N
ee

d
ed

L
es

sT
h

an
 2

0%
E

M
S

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
:

E
M

S
 R

ev
en

u
e 

F
u

n
d

 B
al

an
ce

 
11

,6
93

.1
4

49
,3

62
.1

4
67

,7
69

.0
8

67
,7

69
.0

8
R

ev
en

u
e 

C
o

lle
ct

ed
, A

vg
 P

er
 P

at
ie

n
t

25
8.

17
61

7.
67

50
6.

00
45

9.
26

A
m

o
u

n
t 

B
ill

ed
11

8,
32

6.
42

11
0,

51
0.

48
13

1,
74

9.
68

$3
60

,5
86

.5
8

T
o

ta
l R

ev
en

u
e 

R
ec

ei
v

ed
 

13
,6

83
.0

0
33

,3
54

.4
0

22
,7

69
.8

5
$6

9,
80

7.
25

F
IR

E
 M

A
R

S
H

A
L

:
# 

o
f 

G
en

er
al

 P
la

n
s 

R
ev

ie
w

ed
4

4
2

10
# 

o
f 

S
p

ri
n

kl
er

 S
ys

te
m

s 
R

ev
ie

w
ed

16
15

14
45

# 
F

ir
es

 in
v

es
ti

g
at

ed
0

1
0

1
# 

IN
S

P
E

C
T

IO
N

S
 Y

T
D

59
76

56
17

1
F

ir
e 

P
re

v
en

ti
o

n
 P

er
m

it
s

5
3

7
15

R
es

id
en

ti
al

 S
p

ri
n

kl
er

s 
to

 d
at

e
21

86
21

95
22

00
22

00
# 

O
F

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 E
d

 E
v

en
ts

6
3

11
20

%
 o

f 
H

o
m

es
 w

it
h

 S
p

ri
n

kl
er

 S
ys

te
m

s 
67

08
32

.5
9%

32
.7

2%
32

.8
0%

32
.8

0%

23



 

 

 

Building Official Monthly Report 

 
 
Prepared April 20, 2022 for the April 26, 2022 meeting. 
 

 
Mayor and Council, 

 

Please find attached the Building Officials Monthly Report for March 2022. 

 

Thank You, 

 

Jessica Pierce 

Permit Administrative Assistant 

 

 

24



Valuation
# $ # New # $ # $ # $ $

Month Issued Fees Res Issued Fees Issued Fees Issued Fees

January 17 $10,267 1 12 $2,160 18 $2,510 47 $14,937 $1,779,758
February 24 $17,887 1 10 $1,455 21 $3,355 55 $22,697 $2,970,153
March 34 $149,084 0 17 $3,390 32 $6,140 83 $158,614 $29,896,341
April 18 $4,866 0 15 $2,825 29 $4,030 62 $11,721 $13,646,371
May 25 $5,817 0 13 $2,340 26 $4,440 64 $12,597 $1,032,779
June 23 $24,680 2 18 $3,220 35 $5,320 76 $33,220 $7,849,746
July 15 $23,330 2 23 $4,590 29 $5,700 67 $33,619 $5,221,170
August 19 $27,662 2 14 $2,965 20 $4,495 53 $35,122 $4,849,719
September 26 $6,996 0 13 $2,670 34 $4,870 73 $14,536 $1,362,060
October 27 $32,322 3 8 $1,385 24 $4,795 59 $38,501 $5,800,301
November 19 $4,856 0 13 $1,900 24 $4,175 56 $10,930 $940,466
December 27 $4,284 0 6 $700 12 $1,215 45 $6,199 $1,174,925
Total 274 $312,050 11 162 $29,600 304 $51,045 740 $392,693 $76,523,789

Valuation
# $ # New # $ # $ # $ $

Month Issued Fees Res Issued Fees Issued Fees Issued Fees

January 29 $17,846 1 19 $3,215 24 $4,495 72 $25,556 $3,108,651
February 15 $24,327 2 9 $1,410 18 $2,420 49 $28,516 $4,311,997
March 35 $14,765 0 19 $2,615 44 $6,985 98 $24,365 $2,394,000
April 26 $5,970 0 17 $3,240 20 $2,675 63 $11,885 $1,229,148
May 21 $14,620 1 23 $3,585 43 $6,630 87 $24,835 $3,849,073
June 28 $26,027 2 14 $2,810 29 $4,645 71 $33,482 $4,930,737
July 26 $31,787 3 14 $2,365 21 $3,485 61 $37,367 $4,347,372
August 27 $16,496 0 23 $4,265 54 $7,960 104 $28,721 $3,570,864
September 19 $34,387 2 21 $4,025 33 $6,575 73 $44,987 $5,535,127
October 23 $24,797 1 22 $4,405 30 $4,895 75 $34,097 $4,061,891
November 31 $38,585 2 36 $5,625 16 $3,325 83 $47,535 $5,919,766
December 37 $53,801 5 21 $3,035 35 $7,890 93 $64,726 $10,576,710
Total 317 $303,408 19 238 $40,595 367 $61,980 929 $406,072 $53,835,336

Valuation
# $ # New # $ # $ # $ $

Month Issued Fees Res Issued Fees Issued Fees Issued Fees

January 21 $28,575 2 29 $5,735 34 $7,465 84 $41,775 $3,260,398
February 32 $9,165 0 19 $4,317 46 $7,160 97 $20,642 $1,410,185
March 47 $54,321 3 26 $5,041 44 $8,270 117 $67,632 $17,681,207
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
Total 100 $92,061 5 74 $15,093 124 $22,895 298 $130,049 $22,351,790

City of Hunters Creek Village
Permit Activity Report (Issued) ‐ 2021

Building Electrical Mech & Plumbing Total

City of Hunters Creek Village
Permit Activity Report (Issued) ‐ 2020

Building Electrical Mech & Plumbing Total

Building Electrical Mech & Plumbing Total

City of Hunters Creek Village
Permit Activity Report (Issued) ‐ 2022

25



City of Hunters Creek Village
Inspection Activity Report  ‐ 2021

Inspections Performed Inspections Passed % Passed Inspections Failed  % Failed

Month

January 147 124 84.4 23 15.6
February 98 86 87.8 12 12.2
March 172 146 84.9 26 15.1
April 135 118 87.4 17 12.6
May 126 111 88.1 15 11.9
June 165 137 83.0 28 17.0
July 139 113 81.3 26 18.7
August 170 155 91.2 15 8.8
September 186 163 87.6 23 12.4
October 188 164 87.2 24 12.8
November 124 113 91.1 11 8.9
December 188 174 92.6 14 7.4

Total 1838 1604 87.2 234 12.8

City of Hunters Creek Village
Inspection Activity Report  ‐ 2022

Inspections Performed Inspections Passed % Passed Inspections Failed  % Failed

Month

January 184 169 91.8 15 8.2
February 201 188 93.5 13 6.5
March 214 197 92.1 17 7.9
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December

Total 599 554 92.5 45 7.5

26



In
sp

ec
tio

ns
 w

ith
 O

do
m

et
er

 R
ea

di
ng

s, 
by

 In
sp

ec
to

r 
an

d
Ve

hi
cl

e
A

pr
 2

0,
 2

02
2 

10
:2

1 
A

M
Je

ss
ic

a 
Pi

er
ce

C
ity

 o
f H

un
te

rs
 C

re
ek

 V
ill

ag
e

D
at

e 
R

an
ge

 (i
nc

lu
si

ve
):

Tu
e 

M
ar

 0
1 

20
22

 to
 T

hu
 M

ar
 3

1 
20

22
In

sp
ec

tio
n 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

B
ui

ld
in

g 
Pe

rm
it 

In
sp

ec
tio

ns

B
B

G
 C

on
su

lti
ng

, I
nc

 (B
B

G
 )

O
do

m
et

er
Pe

rm
it 

#
A

dd
re

ss
In

sp
 T

yp
e

D
at

e
R

ei
ns

p?
R

ei
ns

p
Fe

e?
R

es
ul

t
C

or
re

ct
io

n 
N

ot
es

Ve
hi

cl
e 

ID
: 20

21
00

62
0

20
9 

 F
LE

ET
W

AY
D

R
In

su
la

tio
n

3/
1/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
75

7
80

7 
 S

ad
dl

ew
oo

d
Ln

H
-S

tra
p

3/
1/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
13

5
33

9 
 H

un
te

rs
 T

ra
il

G
as

 T
es

t
3/

1/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

13
5

33
9 

 H
un

te
rs

 T
ra

il
P 

R
gh

/P
-

T/
VC

BK
3/

1/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
15

8
10

80
3 

 T
im

be
rg

le
n

D
r

F 
Po

st
 H

ol
e

3/
1/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
16

9
11

00
6 

 A
pr

il 
W

ay
P 

Se
w

er
3/

1/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

17
0

11
4 

 W
illo

w
en

d 
D

r
F 

Po
st

 H
ol

e
3/

1/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

17
9

90
7 

 C
re

ek
w

oo
d

W
ay

P 
U

nd
er

G
3/

1/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
17

9
90

7 
 C

re
ek

w
oo

d
W

ay
P 

G
L 

& 
G

T
3/

1/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
11

9
43

0 
 H

un
te

rw
oo

d
D

riv
e

E 
Fi

na
l

3/
2/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
12

0
43

5 
 H

un
te

rw
oo

d
E 

Fi
na

l
3/

2/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

12
4

65
9 

 S
ha

rtl
e 

C
irc

le
D

W
 S

te
el

3/
2/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
14

3
44

4 
 T

im
be

rw
ild

e
La

ne
F 

Po
st

 H
ol

e
3/

2/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
15

9
11

01
1 

 L
an

do
n 

Ln
In

su
la

tio
n

3/
2/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
16

4
41

0 
 M

en
ki

ng
 C

ou
rt

F 
Po

st
 H

ol
e

3/
2/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
17

2
43

0 
 H

un
te

rw
oo

d
D

riv
e

P 
Fi

na
l

3/
2/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
17

3
43

5 
 H

un
te

rw
oo

d
P 

Fi
na

l
3/

2/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

21
00

37
3

4 
 P

IN
EW

O
O

D
 C

IR
In

su
la

tio
n

3/
3/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
90

7
10

90
2 

 W
IC

KW
IL

D
ST

P TO
/R

ou
gh

3/
3/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

27



20
22

00
01

4
11

01
0 

 H
un

tw
yc

k
D

riv
e

Fr
am

e 
R

3/
3/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
01

4
11

01
0 

 H
un

tw
yc

k
D

riv
e

H
-S

tra
p

3/
3/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
05

8
66

0 
 P

ife
r R

oa
d

Fr
am

e 
R

3/
3/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
05

8
66

0 
 P

ife
r R

oa
d

H
-S

tra
p

3/
3/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
06

5
11

01
0 

 H
un

tw
yc

k
D

riv
e

E 
U

nd
er

g
3/

3/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
13

1
66

0 
 P

ife
r R

oa
d

M
 R

ou
gh

3/
3/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
18

6
66

0 
 P

ife
r R

oa
d

P TO
/R

ou
gh

3/
3/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
18

7
66

0 
 P

ife
r R

oa
d

E 
R

ou
gh

3/
3/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
46

6
11

8 
 W

illo
w

en
d 

D
r

M
 F

in
al

3/
4/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
09

3
30

  W
illo

w
ro

n 
D

r
P 

Fi
na

l
3/

4/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

12
3

10
80

2 
 T

im
be

rg
le

n
D

riv
e

Fo
un

da
tio

n
3/

4/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
14

5
31

8 
 S

ha
st

a 
D

riv
e

P St
ee

l/P
ip

in
g

3/
4/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
14

8
84

47
  H

un
te

rs
C

re
ek

 D
r

P 
Fi

na
l

3/
4/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
18

8
1 

 H
un

te
rs

 G
ro

ve
Se

ct
io

n 
I

E 
Se

rv
/M

L
3/

4/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
18

9
11

01
0 

 L
an

do
n

La
ne

P 
U

nd
er

G
3/

4/
22

 
N

o
N

C
D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
 - 

ga
s 

lin
e 

w
as

 O
K,

 b
ut

 th
er

e 
w

as
 n

o 
te

st
.

20
22

00
18

9
11

01
0 

 L
an

do
n

La
ne

P 
G

L 
& 

G
T

3/
4/

22
 

N
o

N
C

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

 - 
ga

s 
lin

e 
w

as
 O

K,
 b

ut
 th

er
e 

w
as

 n
o 

te
st

.

20
22

00
19

0
11

01
4 

 L
an

do
n

La
ne

P 
U

nd
er

G
3/

4/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
19

0
11

01
4 

 L
an

do
n

La
ne

P 
G

L 
& 

G
T

3/
4/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
19

2
10

81
9 

 R
oa

rin
g

Br
oo

k 
La

ne
P 

U
nd

er
G

3/
4/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
19

2
10

81
9 

 R
oa

rin
g

Br
oo

k 
La

ne
P 

G
L 

& 
G

T
3/

4/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
20

00
17

3
10

61
0 

 S
 E

VE
R

S
PA

R
K 

D
R

Bl
d-

Fi
na

l
3/

7/
22

 
N

o
N

C
D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
 - 

no
 a

ns
w

er
 a

t d
oo

r; 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

 w
ill 

re
sc

he
du

le

20
20

00
55

6
10

61
0 

 S
 E

VE
R

S
PA

R
K 

D
R

P 
Fi

na
l

3/
7/

22
 

N
o

N
C

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

 - 
no

 a
ns

w
er

 a
t d

oo
r; 

co
nt

ra
ct

or
 w

ill 
re

sc
he

du
le

20
21

00
79

5
11

01
5 

 H
un

tw
yc

k
D

riv
e

TC
I

3/
7/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

28



20
22

00
00

8
30

  W
illo

w
ro

n 
D

r
E 

Fi
na

l
3/

7/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

14
3

44
4 

 T
im

be
rw

ild
e

La
ne

F 
Fi

na
l

3/
7/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
15

5
28

2 
 B

R
YN

 M
AW

R
C

IR
D

em
o 

F
3/

7/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
16

0
60

2 
 H

un
te

rs
 W

ay
C

t
P 

La
yo

ut
3/

7/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
17

8
90

7 
 C

re
ek

w
oo

d
W

ay
E 

Fi
na

l
3/

7/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
18

9
11

01
0 

 L
an

do
n

La
ne

P 
G

L 
& 

G
T

3/
7/

22
Y

N
o

Pa
ss

[ E
nt

er
ed

 3
/4

/2
02

2 
by

 B
BG

 ]:
 

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

 - 
ga

s 
lin

e 
w

as
 O

K,
 b

ut
 th

er
e 

w
as

 n
o 

te
st

.
20

22
00

18
9

11
01

0 
 L

an
do

n
La

ne
P 

U
nd

er
G

3/
7/

22
Y

N
o

Pa
ss

[ E
nt

er
ed

 3
/4

/2
02

2 
by

 B
BG

 ]:
 

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

 - 
ga

s 
lin

e 
w

as
 O

K,
 b

ut
 th

er
e 

w
as

 n
o 

te
st

.
20

22
00

19
5

41
4 

 T
ha

m
er

 C
ir

E 
R

ou
gh

3/
7/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
78

0
10

00
  R

iv
er

 B
en

d
D

riv
e

Fr
am

e 
R

3/
8/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
81

7
10

83
0 

 R
O

AR
IN

G
BR

O
O

K 
LN

H
-S

tra
p

3/
8/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
01

6
40

5 
 L

in
de

nw
oo

d
D

riv
e

D
W

 F
in

al
3/

8/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
05

8
66

0 
 P

ife
r R

oa
d

In
su

la
tio

n
3/

8/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

11
0

10
00

  R
iv

er
 B

en
d

D
riv

e
G

as
 T

es
t

3/
8/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
11

0
10

00
  R

iv
er

 B
en

d
D

riv
e

P TO
/R

ou
gh

3/
8/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
82

2
59

0 
 H

ed
w

ig
 R

oa
d

E 
Fi

na
l

3/
9/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
86

8
59

0 
 H

ed
w

ig
 R

oa
d

P 
Fi

na
l

3/
9/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
16

8
62

0 
 H

ED
W

IG
 S

T
M

 R
ou

gh
3/

9/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

19
4

1 
 B

rid
le

w
oo

d 
C

t
W

 F
ou

nd
3/

9/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

21
00

49
1

84
43

  H
un

te
rs

C
re

ek
 D

r
Fr

am
e 

R
3/

10
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
73

8
11

8 
 W

illo
w

en
d 

D
r

E 
Fi

na
l

3/
10

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

05
9

10
70

6 
 B

ei
nh

or
n

R
d

TC
I

3/
10

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
16

9
11

00
6 

 A
pr

il 
W

ay
P 

U
nd

er
G

3/
10

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

18
0

10
91

5 
 W

ic
kl

in
e

 D
riv

e
P 

La
yo

ut
3/

10
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
20

6
10

61
0 

 T
ar

rin
gt

on
D

riv
e

F 
Po

st
 H

ol
e

3/
10

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

29



20
22

00
20

8
10

80
2 

 O
ak

 H
ol

lo
w

St
ET

-P
ol

e
3/

10
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
12

6
1 

 B
rid

le
w

oo
d 

C
t

M
 H

oo
d 

V
3/

11
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
12

6
1 

 B
rid

le
w

oo
d 

C
t

M
 F

in
al

3/
11

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

21
00

87
8

72
9 

 W
C

R
EE

KS
ID

E 
D

R
R

e-
R

oo
f

3/
11

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
90

9
62

4 
 W

EL
LE

SL
EY

D
R

Fr
am

e 
R

3/
11

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
92

1
85

1 
 C

ou
nt

ry
 L

n
P TO

/R
ou

gh
3/

11
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
01

4
11

01
0 

 H
un

tw
yc

k
D

riv
e

In
su

la
tio

n
3/

11
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
12

6
51

1 
 T

H
R

EE
C

O
R

N
ER

S 
D

R
P St

ee
l/P

ip
in

g
3/

11
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
14

4
31

7 
 S

ha
st

a 
D

riv
e

F 
Po

st
 H

ol
e

3/
11

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

17
4

50
1 

 L
in

de
nw

oo
d

D
riv

e
P TO

/R
ou

gh
3/

11
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
17

5
10

61
0 

 S
 E

VE
R

S
PA

R
K 

D
R

P 
La

yo
ut

3/
11

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
20

0
80

7 
 S

ad
dl

ew
oo

d
Ln

E 
U

nd
er

g
3/

11
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
20

0
80

7 
 S

ad
dl

ew
oo

d
Ln

E 
R

ou
gh

3/
11

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
20

4
43

8 
 H

un
te

rw
oo

d
D

riv
e

P 
U

nd
er

G
3/

11
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
20

4
43

8 
 H

un
te

rw
oo

d
D

riv
e

P 
G

L 
& 

G
T

3/
11

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
21

7
62

4 
 W

el
le

sl
ey

D
riv

e
M

 R
ou

gh
3/

11
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
57

7
32

6 
 H

un
te

rs
 T

ra
il

St
re

et
TC

I
3/

14
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
63

7
50

2 
 H

un
te

rw
oo

d
D

riv
e

H
-S

tra
p

3/
14

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
66

6
11

8 
 W

illo
w

en
d 

D
r

P 
Fi

na
l

3/
14

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

21
00

88
2

10
63

4 
 F

AI
R

LA
N

E
D

R
Bl

d-
Fi

na
l

3/
14

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
91

3
28

9 
 B

ry
n 

M
aw

r C
ir

F 
Fi

na
l

3/
14

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

16
4

41
0 

 M
en

ki
ng

 C
ou

rt
F 

Fi
na

l
3/

14
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
17

6
10

61
0 

 S
 E

VE
R

S
PA

R
K 

D
R

FD
-P

ie
rs

3/
14

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

30



20
22

00
21

8
10

80
2 

 O
ak

 H
ol

lo
w

St
P 

U
nd

er
G

3/
14

/2
2

 
N

o
N

C
C

AN
C

EL
ED

 - 
th

er
e 

w
as

 n
o 

ac
ce

ss
 a

nd
 n

o 
an

sw
er

 o
n 

th
e

ph
on

e.
20

22
00

21
8

10
80

2 
 O

ak
 H

ol
lo

w
St

P 
Se

w
er

3/
14

/2
2

 
N

o
N

C
C

AN
C

EL
ED

 - 
th

er
e 

w
as

 n
o 

ac
ce

ss
 a

nd
 n

o 
an

sw
er

 o
n 

th
e

ph
on

e.
20

21
00

56
7

74
0 

 K
U

H
LM

AN
R

D
P 

Fi
na

l
3/

15
/2

2
 

N
o

N
C

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

 - 
ac

ce
ss

 w
as

 d
en

ie
d.

20
21

00
57

8
32

6 
 H

un
te

rs
 T

ra
il

St
re

et
P 

U
nd

er
G

3/
15

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
57

8
32

6 
 H

un
te

rs
 T

ra
il

St
re

et
P 

G
L 

& 
G

T
3/

15
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
90

9
62

4 
 W

EL
LE

SL
EY

D
R

In
su

la
tio

n
3/

15
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
00

6
10

80
3 

 T
im

be
rg

le
n

D
r

H
-S

tra
p

3/
15

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
13

7
40

7 
 T

ha
m

er
 C

irc
le

FD
 S

te
el

3/
15

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

14
4

31
7 

 S
ha

st
a 

D
riv

e
F 

Fi
na

l
3/

15
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
21

8
10

80
2 

 O
ak

 H
ol

lo
w

St
P 

U
nd

er
G

3/
15

/2
2

Y
N

o
Pa

ss
[ E

nt
er

ed
 3

/1
4/

20
22

 b
y 

BB
G

 ]:
 

C
AN

C
EL

ED
 - 

th
er

e 
w

as
 n

o 
ac

ce
ss

 a
nd

 n
o 

an
sw

er
 o

n 
th

e
ph

on
e.

20
22

00
21

8
10

80
2 

 O
ak

 H
ol

lo
w

St
P 

Se
w

er
3/

15
/2

2
Y

N
o

Pa
ss

[ E
nt

er
ed

 3
/1

4/
20

22
 b

y 
BB

G
 ]:

 
C

AN
C

EL
ED

 - 
th

er
e 

w
as

 n
o 

ac
ce

ss
 a

nd
 n

o 
an

sw
er

 o
n 

th
e

ph
on

e.
20

21
00

43
4

10
92

3 
 T

im
be

rg
le

n
D

riv
e

P 
Fi

na
l

3/
16

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
53

8
10

92
3 

 T
im

be
rg

le
n

D
riv

e
E 

Fi
na

l
3/

16
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
72

7
26

1 
 B

R
YN

 M
AW

R
C

IR
E 

U
nd

er
g

3/
16

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
01

2
43

8 
 H

un
te

rw
oo

d
D

riv
e

E 
R

ou
gh

3/
16

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
01

2
43

8 
 H

un
te

rw
oo

d
D

riv
e

TC
I

3/
16

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
15

4
4 

 S
M

IT
H

D
AL

E 
C

T
F 

Po
st

 H
ol

e
3/

16
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
20

5
4 

 P
IN

EW
O

O
D

 C
IR

F 
Po

st
 H

ol
e

3/
16

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

22
3

85
1 

 C
ou

nt
ry

 L
n

M
 R

ou
gh

3/
16

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

21
00

55
3

74
0 

 K
uh

lm
an

R
oa

d
E 

Fi
na

l
3/

17
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
56

7
74

0 
 K

U
H

LM
AN

R
D

P 
Fi

na
l

3/
17

/2
2

Y
N

o
Pa

ss
[ E

nt
er

ed
 3

/1
5/

20
22

 b
y 

BB
G

 ]:
 

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

 - 
ac

ce
ss

 w
as

 d
en

ie
d.

20
22

00
11

1
60

5 
 L

in
de

nw
oo

d
F 

Po
st

 H
ol

e
3/

17
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

31



 D
riv

e
20

22
00

20
6

10
61

0 
 T

ar
rin

gt
on

D
riv

e
F 

Fi
na

l
3/

17
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
21

4
10

70
5 

 M
AR

SH
A

LN
R

e-
R

oo
f

3/
17

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
22

0
75

4 
 C

ou
nt

ry
 L

n
P 

La
yo

ut
3/

17
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
22

2
74

5 
 W

C
R

EE
KS

ID
E 

D
R

F 
Po

st
 H

ol
e

3/
17

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 O

n 
D

em
an

d

20
22

00
23

7
2 

 C
ap

e 
C

od
 L

an
e

P 
Fi

na
l

3/
17

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

21
00

65
6

41
4 

 T
ha

m
er

 C
ir

P TO
/R

ou
gh

3/
18

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
C

or
re

ct
 a

nd
 p

ro
ce

ed
 - 

in
su

la
te

 w
at

er
 li

ne
 a

bo
ve

 g
ue

st
be

dr
oo

m
 b

at
ht

ub
.

20
21

00
73

6
11

8 
 W

illo
w

en
d 

D
r

Bl
d-

Fi
na

l
3/

18
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
80

2
60

5 
 L

in
de

nw
oo

d
 D

riv
e

H
-S

tra
p

3/
18

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
15

3
6 

 P
in

ew
oo

d 
C

irc
le

FD
 S

te
el

3/
18

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

16
2

81
9 

 C
re

ek
w

oo
d

W
ay

E 
Fi

na
l

3/
18

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
16

3
81

9 
 C

re
ek

w
oo

d
W

ay
P 

Fi
na

l
3/

18
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
16

3
81

9 
 C

re
ek

w
oo

d
W

ay
P 

G
L 

& 
G

T
3/

18
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
17

5
10

61
0 

 S
 E

VE
R

S
PA

R
K 

D
R

P St
ee

l/P
ip

in
g

3/
18

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
21

0
11

01
0 

 K
em

w
oo

d
D

r
E 

U
nd

er
g

3/
18

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
21

0
11

01
0 

 K
em

w
oo

d
D

r
E 

R
ou

gh
3/

18
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
21

2
62

0 
 H

ED
W

IG
 S

T
E 

R
ou

gh
3/

18
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
23

8
11

01
0 

 K
em

w
oo

d
D

r
G

as
 T

es
t

3/
18

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
24

0
85

1 
 C

ou
nt

ry
 L

n
E 

R
ou

gh
3/

18
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
24

1
31

8 
 S

ha
st

a 
D

riv
e

E 
U

nd
er

g
3/

18
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
24

1
31

8 
 S

ha
st

a 
D

riv
e

E 
R

ou
gh

3/
18

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

21
00

68
4

20
6 

 C
ar

ut
he

rs
La

ne
TC

I
3/

21
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
85

8
85

1 
 C

ou
nt

ry
 L

n
Fr

am
e 

R
3/

21
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
85

8
85

1 
 C

ou
nt

ry
 L

n
H

-S
tra

p
3/

21
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
49

1
84

43
  H

un
te

rs
C

re
ek

 D
r

In
su

la
tio

n
3/

23
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

32



20
22

00
10

2
23

3 
 B

ry
n 

M
aw

r
C

irc
le

F 
Fi

na
l

3/
23

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
25

0
10

90
2 

 W
IC

KW
IL

D
ST

M
 R

ou
gh

3/
23

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
C

or
re

ct
 a

nd
 P

ro
ce

ed
; S

ec
ur

e 
ve

nt
 a

nd
 p

ow
de

r b
at

h

20
21

00
63

0
41

0 
 H

U
N

TE
R

S
PA

R
K 

LN
TC

I
3/

24
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
15

4
4 

 S
M

IT
H

D
AL

E 
C

T
F 

Fi
na

l
3/

24
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
16

0
60

2 
 H

un
te

rs
 W

ay
C

t
P St

ee
l/P

ip
in

g
3/

24
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
43

2
4 

 P
IN

EW
O

O
D

 C
IR

YD
 T

re
nc

h
3/

25
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
48

8
40

6 
 R

ip
pl

e 
C

re
ek

D
riv

e
P 

U
nd

er
G

3/
25

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
48

8
40

6 
 R

ip
pl

e 
C

re
ek

D
riv

e
P 

G
L 

& 
G

T
3/

25
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
63

1
41

0 
 H

U
N

TE
R

S
PA

R
K 

LN
P 

U
nd

er
G

3/
25

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
63

1
41

0 
 H

U
N

TE
R

S
PA

R
K 

LN
P 

G
L 

& 
G

T
3/

25
/2

2
Y

N
o

Pa
ss

[ E
nt

er
ed

 1
/1

4/
20

22
 b

y 
BB

G
 ]:

 
D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
 - 

ga
s 

lin
e 

ha
s 

no
t b

ee
n 

in
st

al
le

d
20

21
00

68
4

20
6 

 C
ar

ut
he

rs
La

ne
E 

U
nd

er
g

3/
25

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
05

7
21

1 
 G

le
nn

vi
lle

 C
t

E 
Fi

na
l

3/
25

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

23
0

1 
 B

rid
le

w
oo

d 
C

t
F 

Po
st

 H
ol

e
3/

25
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
37

2
26

1 
 B

R
YN

 M
AW

R
C

IR
YD

 T
re

nc
h

3/
28

/2
2

Y
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
57

3
10

80
2 

 H
U

N
TE

R
S

FO
R

ES
T 

D
R

E 
Fi

na
l

3/
28

/2
2

Y
N

o
Pa

ss
[ E

nt
er

ed
 3

/2
1/

20
22

 b
y 

he
nr

y 
]: 

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

 
1.

 S
ea

l o
pe

ni
ng

s 
on

 ju
nc

tio
n 

bo
x 

2.
 A

ll 
ju

nc
tio

n 
bo

xe
s 

sh
al

l b
e 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
. 

3.
 L

ab
el

 th
e 

pa
ne

l b
ei

ng
 u

se
d 

fo
r P

oo
l E

qu
ip

m
en

t
20

21
00

60
2

11
00

2 
 H

un
tw

yc
k

D
r

P 
U

nd
er

G
3/

28
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
60

2
11

00
2 

 H
un

tw
yc

k
D

r
P 

G
L 

& 
G

T
3/

28
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
20

9
10

91
5 

 K
irw

ic
k

D
riv

e
D

W
 S

te
el

3/
28

/2
2

Y
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
23

3
10

60
6 

 G
aw

ai
n 

Ln
FD

-P
ie

rs
3/

28
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
26

4
10

91
0 

 R
O

AR
IN

G
BR

O
O

K 
LN

M
 H

oo
d 

V
3/

28
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
27

4
80

5 
 K

uh
lm

an
R

oa
d

P 
U

nd
er

G
3/

28
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

33



20
22

00
27

4
80

5 
 K

uh
lm

an
R

oa
d

P 
G

L 
& 

G
T

3/
28

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
68

5
20

6 
 C

ar
ut

he
rs

La
ne

P 
U

nd
er

G
3/

29
/2

2
 

N
o

N
C

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

 - 
no

 a
cc

es
s.

20
21

00
68

5
20

6 
 C

ar
ut

he
rs

La
ne

P 
G

L 
& 

G
T

3/
29

/2
2

 
N

o
N

C
D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
 - 

no
 a

cc
es

s.

20
21

00
72

7
26

1 
 B

R
YN

 M
AW

R
C

IR
E 

TC
I

3/
29

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
80

4
21

1 
 G

le
nn

vi
lle

 C
t

P 
Fi

na
l

3/
29

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

21
00

83
7

21
1 

 G
le

nn
vi

lle
 C

t
Bl

d-
Fi

na
l

3/
29

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

04
0

21
1 

 G
le

nn
vi

lle
 C

t
P 

Fi
na

l
3/

29
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
04

6
7 

 H
un

te
rs

 R
id

ge
C

ou
rt

E 
Fi

na
l

3/
29

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
04

9
7 

 H
un

te
rs

 R
id

ge
C

ou
rt

P 
Fi

na
l

3/
29

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
18

0
10

91
5 

 W
ic

kl
in

e
 D

riv
e

FD
-P

ie
rs

3/
29

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
24

9
10

91
5 

 K
irw

ic
k

D
riv

e
YD

 T
re

nc
h

3/
29

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
26

2
3 

 S
le

ep
y 

O
ak

s
C

irc
le

YD
 T

re
nc

h
3/

29
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
27

8
10

23
5 

 P
in

el
an

d
D

riv
e

P 
Fi

na
l

3/
29

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
21

6
10

80
2 

 O
ak

 H
ol

lo
w

St
Fo

un
da

tio
n

3/
31

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
68

5
20

6 
 C

ar
ut

he
rs

La
ne

P 
U

nd
er

G
3/

31
/2

2
Y

N
o

Pa
ss

[ E
nt

er
ed

 3
/2

9/
20

22
 b

y 
BB

G
 ]:

 
D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
 - 

no
 a

cc
es

s.
20

21
00

68
5

20
6 

 C
ar

ut
he

rs
La

ne
P 

G
L 

& 
G

T
3/

31
/2

2
Y

N
o

Pa
ss

[ E
nt

er
ed

 3
/2

9/
20

22
 b

y 
BB

G
 ]:

 
D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
 - 

no
 a

cc
es

s.
20

22
00

03
3

10
90

2 
 W

IC
KW

IL
D

ST
E 

U
nd

er
g

3/
31

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
03

3
10

90
2 

 W
IC

KW
IL

D
ST

E 
R

ou
gh

3/
31

/2
2

Y
N

o
Pa

ss
[ E

nt
er

ed
 3

/2
9/

20
22

 b
y 

he
nr

y 
]: 

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

 
1.

M
is

si
ng

 g
ro

un
d 

co
nd

uc
to

r f
or

 U
FE

R
 

2.
M

is
si

ng
 n

ai
l g

ua
rd

 fo
r s

er
vi

ce
 w

ire
s 

at
 fr

on
t g

ar
ag

e 
ar

ea
 

3.
W

ire
s 

to
uc

hi
ng

 g
as

 li
ne

 a
t r

ea
r g

ar
ag

e.
20

22
00

10
4

41
4 

 T
ha

m
er

 C
ir

M
 R

ou
gh

3/
31

/2
2

Y
N

o
Pa

ss
[ E

nt
er

ed
 3

/2
3/

20
22

 b
y 

he
nr

y 
]: 

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

; 
1.

 M
ai

nt
ai

n 
fir

e 
bl

oc
k 

in
te

gr
ity

 o
n 

al
l a

ir 
ch

as
es

. 
2.

 R
es

tir
ct

ed
 a

ir 
flo

w
 o

n 
20

'' d
uc

t i
n 

at
tic

 o
n 

rig
ht

 s
id

e 
un

it.
 

34



3.
 P

ro
vi

de
 p

ro
pe

r s
lo

pe
 o

n 
dr

ai
n 

pa
n 

fo
r s

ec
on

da
ry

 
4.

 1
81

 ta
pe

 fo
r d

uc
t s

pl
ic

es
.

20
22

00
24

3
31

8 
 S

ha
st

a 
D

riv
e

G
as

 T
es

t
3/

31
/2

2
 

N
o

N
C

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

; B
ad

 G
au

ge
20

22
00

24
3

31
8 

 S
ha

st
a 

D
riv

e
P 

R
gh

/P
-

T/
VC

BK
3/

31
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
26

1
84

13
  H

un
te

rs
C

re
ek

 D
riv

e
P 

Fi
na

l
3/

31
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

In
sp

ec
tio

ns
B

eg
in

 O
do

m
et

er
En

d 
O

do
m

et
er

M
ile

s
Av

g 
M

ile
s 

pe
r I

ns
pe

ct
io

n
17

8
 

0
0.

0

H
en

ry
 R

iv
as

 (h
en

ry
)

O
do

m
et

er
Pe

rm
it 

#
A

dd
re

ss
In

sp
 T

yp
e

D
at

e
R

ei
ns

p?
R

ei
ns

p
Fe

e?
R

es
ul

t
C

or
re

ct
io

n 
N

ot
es

Ve
hi

cl
e 

ID
: 20

22
00

24
6

10
80

3 
 T

im
be

rg
le

n
D

r
E 

U
nd

er
g

3/
18

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
57

3
10

80
2 

 H
U

N
TE

R
S

FO
R

ES
T 

D
R

E 
Fi

na
l

3/
21

/2
2

 
N

o
N

C
D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
 

1.
 S

ea
l o

pe
ni

ng
s 

on
 ju

nc
tio

n 
bo

x 
2.

 A
ll 

ju
nc

tio
n 

bo
xe

s 
sh

al
l b

e 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

. 
3.

 L
ab

el
 th

e 
pa

ne
l b

ei
ng

 u
se

d 
fo

r P
oo

l E
qu

ip
m

en
t

20
21

00
89

1
60

1 
 W

el
le

sl
ey

 D
r

H
-S

tra
p

3/
21

/2
2

 
N

o
N

C
D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
; 

1.
 N

ot
 R

ea
dy

; M
is

si
ng

 A
nc

ho
rs

 &
 S

tra
ps

.
20

21
00

37
9

25
6 

 B
ry

n 
M

aw
r

C
irc

le
Bl

d-
Fi

na
l

3/
22

/2
2

Y
N

o
Pa

ss
[ E

nt
er

ed
 1

/2
5/

20
22

 b
y 

BB
G

 ]:
 

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

 - 
M

is
si

ng
 a

pp
lia

nc
es

 a
nd

 e
le

ct
ric

ia
ns

 in
st

al
lin

g
m

is
si

ng
 fi

xt
ur

es
; E

xt
er

io
r d

oo
rs

 n
ot

 w
ea

th
er

st
rip

pe
d.

20
22

00
21

5
84

47
  H

un
te

rs
C

re
ek

 D
r

D
em

o 
F

3/
22

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
05

7
26

1 
 B

R
YN

 M
AW

R
C

IR
Sh

ow
er

Pa
n

3/
23

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
89

1
60

1 
 W

el
le

sl
ey

 D
r

H
-S

tra
p

3/
23

/2
2

Y
N

o
Pa

ss
[ E

nt
er

ed
 3

/2
1/

20
22

 b
y 

he
nr

y 
]: 

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

; 
1.

 N
ot

 R
ea

dy
; M

is
si

ng
 A

nc
ho

rs
 &

 S
tra

ps
.

20
22

00
05

5
62

0 
 H

ED
W

IG
 S

T
Fr

am
e 

R
3/

23
/2

2
 

N
o

N
C

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

; 
M

is
si

ng
 p

al
m

 b
ra

ce
 o

n 
va

lle
y 

an
d 

 ri
dg

e 
en

d 
up

st
ai

rs
be

dr
oo

m
 c

lo
se

t a
re

a.
 

Pr
op

er
ly

 s
ea

l o
pe

ni
ng

s 
in

 fi
re

 b
lo

ck
in

g 
at

 a
ir 

ch
as

e 
an

d 
fir

e
pl

ac
e

20
22

00
10

4
41

4 
 T

ha
m

er
 C

ir
M

 R
ou

gh
3/

23
/2

2
 

N
o

N
C

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

; 
1.

 M
ai

nt
ai

n 
fir

e 
bl

oc
k 

in
te

gr
ity

 o
n 

al
l a

ir 
ch

as
es

. 
2.

 R
es

tir
ct

ed
 a

ir 
flo

w
 o

n 
20

'' d
uc

t i
n 

at
tic

 o
n 

rig
ht

 s
id

e 
un

it.
 

35



3.
 P

ro
vi

de
 p

ro
pe

r s
lo

pe
 o

n 
dr

ai
n 

pa
n 

fo
r s

ec
on

da
ry

 
4.

 1
81

 ta
pe

 fo
r d

uc
t s

pl
ic

es
.

20
22

00
25

7
10

60
6 

 G
aw

ai
n 

Ln
ET

-P
ol

e
3/

23
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
01

2
43

8 
 H

un
te

rw
oo

d
D

riv
e

Bl
d-

Fi
na

l
3/

24
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
01

2
43

8 
 H

un
te

rw
oo

d
D

riv
e

E 
Fi

na
l

3/
24

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
06

0
10

70
6 

 B
ei

nh
or

n
R

d
P 

U
nd

er
G

3/
24

/2
2

 
N

o
N

C
Lo

w
 T

es
t

20
22

00
20

4
43

8 
 H

un
te

rw
oo

d
D

riv
e

P 
Fi

na
l

3/
24

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
20

9
10

91
5 

 K
irw

ic
k

D
riv

e
D

W
 S

te
el

3/
24

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
21

1
10

72
1

 S
H

AL
LO

W
BR

O
O

K
LN

P 
Fi

na
l

3/
24

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
22

8
67

1 
 S

H
AR

TL
E 

C
IR

P 
Fi

na
l

3/
24

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

05
5

62
0 

 H
ED

W
IG

 S
T

Fr
am

e 
R

3/
25

/2
2

Y
N

o
Pa

ss
[ E

nt
er

ed
 3

/2
3/

20
22

 b
y 

he
nr

y 
]: 

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

; 
M

is
si

ng
 p

al
m

 b
ra

ce
 o

n 
va

lle
y 

an
d 

 ri
dg

e 
en

d 
up

st
ai

rs
be

dr
oo

m
 c

lo
se

t a
re

a.
 

Pr
op

er
ly

 s
ea

l o
pe

ni
ng

s 
in

 fi
re

 b
lo

ck
in

g 
at

 a
ir 

ch
as

e 
an

d 
fir

e
pl

ac
e

20
22

00
06

0
10

70
6 

 B
ei

nh
or

n
R

d
P 

G
L 

& 
G

T
3/

25
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
06

0
10

70
6 

 B
ei

nh
or

n
R

d
P 

U
nd

er
G

3/
25

/2
2

Y
N

o
Pa

ss
[ E

nt
er

ed
 3

/2
4/

20
22

 b
y 

he
nr

y 
]: 

Lo
w

 T
es

t
20

22
00

08
2

20
9 

 F
LE

ET
W

AY
D

R
E 

TC
I

3/
25

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
11

7
61

5 
 S

ha
rtl

e 
C

ir
E 

TC
I

3/
25

/2
2

 
N

o
N

C
N

ot
 R

ea
dy

20
22

00
22

5
10

54
5 

 G
aw

ai
n

La
ne

D
em

o 
F

3/
25

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
25

6
63

4 
 V

os
s 

R
oa

d
E 

Se
rv

/M
L

3/
25

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

26
1

84
13

  H
un

te
rs

C
re

ek
 D

riv
e

P 
U

nd
er

G
3/

25
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
26

1
84

13
  H

un
te

rs
C

re
ek

 D
riv

e
P 

G
L 

& 
G

T
3/

25
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
79

3
10

91
0 

 R
O

AR
IN

G
BR

O
O

K 
LN

P 
Fi

na
l

3/
29

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
03

3
10

90
2 

 W
IC

KW
IL

D
E 

R
ou

gh
3/

29
/2

2
 

N
o

N
C

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

 

36



ST
1.

M
is

si
ng

 g
ro

un
d 

co
nd

uc
to

r f
or

 U
FE

R
 

2.
M

is
si

ng
 n

ai
l g

ua
rd

 fo
r s

er
vi

ce
 w

ire
s 

at
 fr

on
t g

ar
ag

e 
ar

ea
 

3.
W

ire
s 

to
uc

hi
ng

 g
as

 li
ne

 a
t r

ea
r g

ar
ag

e.
20

21
00

49
4

3 
 S

le
ep

y 
O

ak
s

C
irc

le
E 

U
nd

er
g

3/
30

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
49

4
3 

 S
le

ep
y 

O
ak

s
C

irc
le

E 
TC

I
3/

30
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
76

3
84

3 
 C

ou
nt

ry
 L

n
P 

U
nd

er
G

3/
30

/2
2

Y
N

o
Pa

ss
20

21
00

80
5

10
91

0 
 R

O
AR

IN
G

BR
O

O
K 

LN
E 

Fi
na

l
3/

30
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
76

3
84

3 
 C

ou
nt

ry
 L

n
P TO

/R
ou

gh
3/

31
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
17

4
50

1 
 L

in
de

nw
oo

d
D

riv
e

Sh
ow

er
Pa

n
3/

31
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
26

3
84

47
  H

un
te

rs
C

re
ek

 D
r

FD
-P

ie
rs

3/
31

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

In
sp

ec
tio

ns
B

eg
in

 O
do

m
et

er
En

d 
O

do
m

et
er

M
ile

s
Av

g 
M

ile
s 

pe
r I

ns
pe

ct
io

n
35

 
0

0.
0

To
m

 F
ul

le
n 

(to
m

)
O

do
m

et
er

Pe
rm

it 
#

A
dd

re
ss

In
sp

 T
yp

e
D

at
e

R
ei

ns
p?

R
ei

ns
p

Fe
e?

R
es

ul
t

C
or

re
ct

io
n 

N
ot

es

Ve
hi

cl
e 

ID
: 20

22
00

19
4

1 
 B

rid
le

w
oo

d 
C

t
D

W
 S

te
el

3/
11

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
In

sp
ec

tio
ns

B
eg

in
 O

do
m

et
er

En
d 

O
do

m
et

er
M

ile
s

Av
g 

M
ile

s 
pe

r I
ns

pe
ct

io
n

1
 

0
0.

0

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 ©

 2
02

2 
C

ity
Vi

ew
. A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. B
ui

ld
in

gD
ep

ar
tm

en
t.c

om
 a

nd
 B

lu
eP

rin
ce

 a
re

 tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

f H
ar

ris
 C

om
pu

te
r.

37



PR
O
JE
CT

 A
D
D
RE

SS
PR

O
JE
CT

 T
YP

E
D
AT

E 
SU

BM
IT
TE

D
RE

VI
EW

 S
TA

TU
S

CO
M
M
EN

TS

51
4 
W
el
le
sle

y 
Dr

N
ew

 H
om

e
3/
2/
20

22
Re

vi
ew

 C
om

pl
et
ed

 ‐ 
03

/0
2/
20

22
 ‐ 
N
ot
 A
pp

ro
ve
d

Va
ria

nc
e 
Re

qu
es
t A

pp
ro
ve
d;
 0
3/
28

/2
02

2

83
27

 H
un

te
rs
 C
re
ek
 D
r

Re
m
od

el
3/
9/
20

22
Re

vi
ew

 C
om

pl
et
ed

 ‐ 
03

/1
5/
20

22
 ‐ 
N
ot
 A
pp

ro
ve
d

Co
nt
ra
ct
or
 N
ot
ifi
ed

; 0
3/
16

/2
02

2

10
92

2 
Ro

ar
in
g 
Br
oo

k 
Ln

Po
ol

3/
9/
20

22
Re

vi
ew

 C
om

pl
et
ed

 ‐ 
03

/1
8/
20

22
 ‐ 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
Co

nt
ra
ct
or
 N
ot
ifi
ed

; 0
3/
21

/2
02

2

10
54

5 
G
aw

ai
n 
Ln

N
ew

 H
om

e
3/
11

/2
02

2
Re

vi
ew

 C
om

pl
et
ed

 ‐ 
03

/1
8/
20

22
 ‐ 
N
ot
 A
pp

ro
ve
d

Co
nt
ra
ct
or
 N
ot
ifi
ed

; 0
3/
18

/2
02

2

10
42

6 
M
em

or
ia
l D

r
Po

ol
3/
11

/2
02

2
Re

vi
ew

 C
om

pl
et
ed

 0
3/
18

/2
02

2 
‐ N

ot
 A
pp

ro
ve
d

Co
nt
ra
ct
or
 N
ot
ifi
ed

 3
/1
8/
20

22

70
5 
Co

un
tr
y 
Ln

Re
m
od

el
3/
16

/2
02

2
Re

vi
ew

 C
om

pl
et
ed

‐ 0
3/
30

/2
02

2‐
 N
ot
 A
pp

ro
ve
d

Co
nt
ra
ct
or
 N
ot
ifi
ed

 3
/3
0/
20

22

59
0 
He

dw
ig

Re
m
od

el
3/
17

/2
02

2
Re

vi
ew

 c
om

pl
et
ed

‐ 0
3/
18

/2
02

2‐
 N
ot
 A
pr
ov

ed
Co

nt
ra
ct
or
 N
ot
ifi
ed

 3
/1
8/
20

22

61
4 
Li
nd

en
w
oo

d 
Dr
.

N
ew

 p
oo

l &
 S
pa

3/
23

/2
02

2
Re

vi
ew

 C
om

pl
et
ed

 ‐ 
3/
23

/2
02

2 
‐ N

ot
 A
pp

ro
ve
d

Co
nt
ra
ct
or
 N
ot
ifi
ed

 3
/2
3/
20

22

10
72

1 
Sh

al
lo
w
br
oo

k
N
ew

 H
om

e
3/
24

/2
02

2
Re

vi
ew

 C
om

pl
et
ed

 3
/2
8/
20

22
‐ N

ot
 A
pp

ro
ve
d

Ar
ch
ite

ct
 N
ot
ifi
ed

 3
/2
8/
20

22

10
60

2 
Ta
rle

to
n 
 D
r

Re
m
od

el
3/
25

/2
02

2
Re

vi
ew

 C
om

pl
et
ed

 3
/2
8/
20

22
‐ N

ot
 A
pp

ro
ve
d

Ar
ch
ite

ct
 N
ot
ifi
ed

 3
/2
8/
20

22

88
1 
Co

un
tr
y 
Ln
.

Po
ol
/ S

pa
/ H

ot
 tu

b
3/
22

/2
02

2
Re

vi
ew

 C
om

pl
et
ed

 3
/2
9/
20

22
 N
ot
 A
pp

ro
ve
d

Em
ai
le
d 
Co

nt
ra
ct
or
 3
/2
9/
20

22

10
54

5 
G
aw

ai
n 
Ln

N
ew

 H
om

e
3/
28

/2
02

2
Re

vi
ew

 C
om

pl
et
ed

 ‐ 
03

/2
8/
20

22
 ‐ 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
Co

nt
ra
ct
or
 N
ot
ifi
ed

; 0
3/
29

/2
02

2

70
5 
Co

un
tr
y 
Ln

Re
m
od

el
3/
30

/2
02

2
Re

vi
ew

 C
om

pl
et
ed

 4
/6
/2
02

2 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
Co

nt
ra
ct
or
 N
ot
ifi
ed

 4
/6
/2
02

2

80
6 
Ku

hl
m
an

 
N
ew

 H
om

e
3/
31

/2
02

2
Re

vi
ew

 C
om

pl
et
ed

 4
/1
/2
02

2 
N
ot
 A
pp

ro
ve
d

De
sig

ne
r N

ot
ifi
ed

 4
/3
/2
02

2

82
0 
O
ak
 V
al
le
y 

N
ew

 H
om

e
4/
1/
20

22
Re

vi
ew

 C
om

pl
et
ed

 4
/3
/2
02

2 
N
ot
 A
pp

ro
ve
d

De
sig

ne
r N

ot
ifi
ed

 4
/5
/2
02

2

H
U
N
TE

RS
 C
RE

EK
 V
IL
LA

G
E 
‐ P

LA
N
 R
EV

IE
W
 S
TA

TU
S 
RE

PO
RT

38



CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
ENGINEER’S REPORT 

 
Prepared April 20, 2022 for the April 26, 2022 Agenda 

 
A. Beinhorn and Voss – Traffic Signal Reconstruction  

1. Additional flashers should be installed this week. 
2. Project closeout will occur in May.  

 
B. 10 Willowend Dr. Outfall 

1. Closeout Change Order is on this agenda. 
2. Project ended under authorized budget. 

 

C. Little Lisa Lane 
1. Desktop design on going. 
2. Will be ready to bid next month. 

 

D. Lindenwood Signal Reconstruction 
1. Bid opening will occur on Monday the 25th.  

 
E. Kuhlman Reconstruction 

1. Bid opening will occur on Thursday the 28th.  
2. Construction cost estimated to be $310,000. $400,000 was the 

amount in the 2022 budget.  
 

F. Hunters Grove Reconstruction 
1. Survey is complete.  
2. Design is approximately 30% complete.  

 
 

39



CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE, TEXAS 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
March 22, 2022 

 
The City Council of the City of Hunters Creek Village, Texas held a regular meeting on 
Tuesday, March 22, 2022, at 6:00 p.m., at #1 Hunters Creek Place, Hunters Creek 
Village, Texas. Members of the public were invited to attend the meeting in person. 

Present: Councilmembers:   Stuart Marks 
       Fidel Sapien (Mayor Pro Tem) 
       Chip Cowell 
       Jay Carlton  
       Linda Knox 
  City Administrator:   Tom Fullen 
  City Engineer:   Steve Byington 
  Building Official:   Henry Rivas 
  City Attorney:   John Hightower 
  Assistant to the City Secretary: Jennifer Namie  

 
A. Call to order and the roll of elected and appointed officers will be taken.   
 

With a quorum of the Council Members present, Mayor Pro Tem Sapien 
called the meeting to order at 6:03 p.m. 

 
B. Ken Spalding led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
C. PUBLIC COMMENTS At this time, any person with city-related business may 

speak to the Council.  In compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, if a 
member of the public comments or inquiries about a subject that is not specifically 
identified on the agenda, a member of council or a staff member may only respond 
by giving a statement of specific factual information or by reciting existing policy.  
The City Council may not deliberate or vote on the matter. 

 
D. REPORTS 
 

1. City Treasurer Monthly Report - Tom Fullen, City Administrator 
presented this report. 
 

2. Police Commissioner Monthly Report – Steve Reichek, Police 
Commissioner, presented this report.  

 
3. Fire Commissioner Monthly Report - Jay Carlton, Fire Commission 

Liaison, presented this report.   
 

 

DR
AF
T

40



4. Building Official Monthly Report – Tom Fullen, City Administrator, 
presented this report and introduced Building Official, Henry Rivas.  
 

5. City Engineer Monthly Report – Steve Byington, City Engineer, 
presented this report. 

 
6. City Administrator Report – Tom Fullen, City Administrator, presented 

this report.  
 

7. Mayor and Council Reports and Comments 
 
E. CONSENT AGENDA The following items are considered routine by the City 

Council and will be enacted by one motion. There will not be a separate discussion 
on these items unless a Councilmember requests, in which event, the item will be 
removed from the general order of business and considered in its normal sequence 
on the agenda. 

 
1. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting on February 22, 2022. 
2. Approval of the Cash Disbursement Journal for February 2022.  

3. Approval of the 2021 4th Quarterly Investment Report.  

 
Councilmember Cowell made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. 
Councilmember Carlton seconded the motion and the motion carried 
unanimously. 
 

F. REGULAR AGENDA  
 

1. Discussion and possible action to approve a proposal from Van Sant 

Landscape to install & repair irrigation systems along Voss Road 

Esplanades.  

 

Councilmember Cowell made a motion to approve a proposal from 

Van Sant Landscape to install and repair irrigation systems along 

Voss Road Esplanades. Councilmember Carlton seconded the motion 

and the motion carried unanimously. 

 

2. Discussion and possible action to refund over paid sales tax to Texas 

Comptroller of Public Accounts in the amount of $34,293.46.  

 

Councilmember Cowell made a motion to refund over paid sales tax 

to Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts in the amount of $34,293.46. 

Councilmember Marks seconded the motion and the motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

 

DR
AF
T

41



3. Discussion and possible action to direct Planning and Zoning to review 

setbacks on non-conforming lots for swimming pools.  

 

Councilmember Cowell made a motion to direct Planning and Zoning 

to review setbacks on non-conforming lots for swimming pools.  

Councilmember Knox seconded the motion and the motion carried 

unanimously.  

 

4. Discussion and possible action to direct Planning and Zoning to consider 

possible revisions to the setbacks regulations for garages facing side 

streets on Voss & Memorial.  

 
Councilmember Cowell made a motion to direct Planning and Zoning 
to consider possible revisions to the setbacks regulations for garages 
facing side streets on Voss & Memorial.  Councilmember Knox 
seconded the motion and the motion carried unanimously.  
 

5. Discussion and possible action to decide whether or not to decline the 2021 

consumer price index adjustment to the City’s telecommunications right-of-

way access line rates.  

 
Councilmember Knox made a motion to accept the 2021 consumer 
price index adjustment to the City’s telecommunications right-of-way 
access line rates.  Councilmember Marks seconded the motion. The 
vote was 3 in favor, 1 opposed (Councilmember Cowell) and 1 
abstaining (Councilmember Carlton). 
 

6. Discussion and possible action to adopt a resolution suspending 

CenterPoint Energy’s 2022 Annual Gas Reliability Infrastructure Program 

(“GRIP”) rate adjustment for 45 days.  

 
Councilmember Marks made a motion to adopt a resolution 
suspending CenterPoint Energy’s 2022 Annual Gas Reliability 
Infrastructure Program (“GRIP”) rate adjustment for 45 days.  
Councilmember Cowell seconded the motion and the motion carried 
unanimously. 
 

7. Discussion and possible action to adopt an ordinance of the City Council of 

the City of Hunters Creek Village, Texas, declaring that the unopposed 

candidates for Councilmember Positions nos. 1, 2, and 3 are duly elected; 

cancelling the May 7, 2022, General Municipal Election; and containing 

other provisions relating to the subject.  

 
Councilmember Cowell made a motion to adopt an ordinance of the 
City Council of the City of Hunters Creek Village, Texas, declaring that 

DR
AF
T

42



the unopposed candidates for Councilmember Positions nos. 1,2, and 
3 are duly elected; cancelling the May 7, 2022, General Municipal 
Election; and containing other provisions relating to the subject.  
Councilmember Carlton seconded the motion and the motion carried 
unanimously. 
 

8. Discussion and possible action to appoint Rob Adams to the Fire 

Commissioner to replace Jay Carlton.  

 

No action was taken on this item.   

 

9. Discussion and possible action to approve a contract with TX BBG 

Consulting for building construction inspection.  

 
Councilmember Cowell made a motion to approve a contract with TX 
BBG Consulting for building construction inspection services. 
Councilmember Knox seconded the motion and the motion carried 
unanimously. 
 

10. Discussion and possible action to modify the amount of the tax exemption 

granted by the City for residential homesteads owned by citizens who are 

65 or older.  

 
No action was taken on this item. 
 

11. Discussion and possible action to approve the change in the rotation of the 

chairmanship of the Police Commission as provided in the resolution 

adopted by the Police Commission at its March 2022 meeting.  

 
This item was taken out of order. 
 
Councilmember Marks made a motion to approve the change in 
rotation of the chairmanship of the Police Commission as provided in 
the resolution adopted by the Police Commission at its March 2022 
meeting.  Councilmember Carlton seconded the motion and the 
motion carried unanimously. 
 

G. ADJOURNMENT 
 
At 7:20 p.m., Councilmember Marks made a motion to adjourn.  
Councilmember Carlton seconded the motion and the motion carried 
unanimously.  The meeting adjourned at 7:20 p.m. 

  
 
 
 

DR
AF
T

43



These minutes were approved on the ___ day of April 2022. 
 
 
_____________________ 
Jim Pappas, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 
Tom Fullen, City Administrator 
Acting City Secretary  

DR
AF
T

44



4/20/2022 4:06:42 PM Page 1 of 3

Check Report
City of Hunters Creek Village, TX By Check Number

Date Range: 03/01/2022 - 03/31/2022

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: AP POOLED-AP POOLED

000774 ADAM VOYLES 03/01/2022 33088300.00Regular 0.00

0647 AFLAC WORLDWIDE HEADQUARTERS 03/01/2022 33089358.80Regular 0.00

0458 AT&T (5019) 03/01/2022 33090707.39Regular 0.00

0045 CARMEN KNEZEAK 03/01/2022 330911,583.75Regular 0.00

000808 CENTERPOINT ENERGY (S) 03/01/2022 33092217.17Regular 0.00

0445 CENTURY CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION INC 03/01/2022 3309315,915.00Regular 0.00

0012 COBB FENDLEY 03/01/2022 3309415,699.00Regular 0.00

000881 DAVID FREEMAN CUTRIGHT 03/01/2022 3309564.00Regular 0.00

000863 DG MEDINA CONSTRUCTION LLC 03/01/2022 3309650,137.41Regular 0.00

0150 GARY B MADDOX 03/01/2022 33097500.00Regular 0.00

0576 HARRIS COMPUTER SYSTEMS 03/01/2022 330983,301.61Regular 0.00

0028 HARRIS COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 03/01/2022 3309910,631.00Regular 0.00

0516 JERDON ENTERPRISE LP 03/01/2022 33100110,822.46Regular 0.00

0052 MEMORIAL VILLAGES POLICE DEPT - MAIN 03/01/2022 331014,444.50Regular 0.00

0052 MEMORIAL VILLAGES POLICE DEPT - MAIN 03/01/2022 33102170,034.00Regular 0.00

0052 MEMORIAL VILLAGES POLICE DEPT - MAIN 03/01/2022 3310317,000.00Regular 0.00

0053 MEMORIAL VILLAGES WATER AUTHORITY 03/01/2022 331041,200.41Regular 0.00

0065 OFFICE DEPOT CREDIT PLAN 03/01/2022 33105190.50Regular 0.00

0330 PITNEY BOWES INC 03/01/2022 33106246.21Regular 0.00

0086 SIGN AND SUPPLY LP 03/01/2022 331071,214.60Regular 0.00

0103 TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT SYSTEM - TMRS 03/01/2022 331089,563.17Regular 0.00

0624 TRANTEX 03/01/2022 331092,464.88Regular 0.00

0635 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC 03/01/2022 331108,086.56Regular 0.00

0105 VILLAGE FIRE DEPARTMENT 03/01/2022 33111138,199.34Regular 0.00

0107 VILLAGES MUTUAL INSURANCE COOPERATIVE 03/01/2022 331126,243.36Regular 0.00

000815 BBG CONSULTING INC 03/15/2022 331134,640.00Regular 0.00

0517-TF PAYMENT REMITTANCE CENTER 03/25/2022 DFT0000334536.93Bank Draft 0.00

0127-EA PAYMENT REMITTANCE CENTER 03/25/2022 DFT00003351,117.00Bank Draft 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code AP POOLED Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

26

0

0

2

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

28 0.00

Payment

573,765.12

0.00

0.00

1,653.93

0.00

575,419.05

Payable
Count

27

0

0

2

0

29

45



Check Report Date Range: 03/01/2022 - 03/31/2022

4/20/2022 4:06:42 PM Page 2 of 3

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: AP Pooled Allegiance-AP Pooled Allegiance

0005 AT&T (5001) 03/15/2022 33500493.15Regular 0.00

000815 BBG CONSULTING INC 03/15/2022 335016,540.00Regular 0.00

0669 C & D JANITOR SERVICE INC 03/15/2022 33502835.65Regular 0.00

0045 CARMEN KNEZEAK 03/15/2022 335031,592.50Regular 0.00

000876 CINTAS CORPORATION 03/15/2022 33504157.77Regular 0.00

0012 COBB FENDLEY 03/15/2022 3350510,933.40Regular 0.00

0537 GREEN FOR LIFE 03/15/2022 3350642,769.42Regular 0.00

0030 HARRIS COUNTY MAYORS' & COUNCILS'  ASSOCIATION03/15/2022 3350740.00Regular 0.00

000716 KIRWIN LAW FIRM PLLC 03/15/2022 33508143.50Regular 0.00

0654 LORA JEAN D LENZSCH 03/15/2022 335091,435.00Regular 0.00

0641 MARK E EASLEY 03/15/2022 33510600.00Regular 0.00

0066 OLSON & OLSON LLP 03/15/2022 335112,160.00Regular 0.00

0420 PREMIER TREE SERVICE 03/15/2022 335122,600.00Regular 0.00

0624 TRANTEX 03/15/2022 335131,231.70Regular 0.00

000789 VAN SANT LANDSCAPE MANAGEMENT 03/15/2022 335143,628.00Regular 0.00

0530 GB TECH 03/15/2022 33515517.50Regular 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code AP Pooled Allegiance Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

16

0

0

0

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

16 0.00

Payment

75,677.59

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

75,677.59

Payable
Count

22

0

0

0

0

22

46



Check Report Date Range: 03/01/2022 - 03/31/2022

Page 3 of 34/20/2022 4:06:42 PM

All Bank Codes Check Summary

Payment Type Discount
Payment

Count Payment
Payable

Count

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Bank Drafts

EFT's

42

0

0

2

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

44 0.00

649,442.71

0.00

0.00

1,653.93

0.00

651,096.64

49

0

0

2

0

51

Fund Name AmountPeriod

Fund Summary

999 POOL 651,096.643/2022

651,096.64

47



 

 
 

CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
AGENDA DISCUSSION FORM 

 
 

AGENDA DATE:   April 26, 2022 
AGENDA SUBJECT: Discussion and possible action to approve the 

renewal of the City’s State of Texas Cooperative 
Purchasing Program (CO-OP) membership. 

     
EXHIBITS:  
              
 

  

48



 Please return this invoice with check payment 

Invoice- First Notice    

Texas SmartBuy Membership Program 
State of Texas cooperative purchasing annual participation  fee 
Account number: 

Authorized signers: 

Primary contact email:
Secondary contact email:  

If your agent of record (contact person) changed, please visit the Comptroller website at 
comptroller.texas.gov/purchasing/members/forms/    

Texas SmartBuy annual membership participation fee: $100 
Due Date:   

Payment mailing address: 
Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts 
Texas SmartBuy Membership Program 
P.O. Box 13186  
Austin, TX 78711 

Please make your check payable to: State Comptroller 
At this time, we do not accept credit cards, EFTs or phone payments.

Note: Payment must be received by the due date to ensure uninterrupted access to Texas  
SmartBuy statewide contracts. Please allow up to two weeks for internal processing at our offices. 
Questions? Please contact our office at 512-463-3368 or members@cpa.texas.gov .

Form 76-143 (Rev.2 12/19) 49

http://www.comptroller.texas.gov/procurement/prog/coop/coopform
https://comptroller.texas.gov/purchasing/members/forms/
mailto:members@cpa.texas.gov
mailto:members@cpa.texas.gov


 

 
 

CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
AGENDA DISCUSSION FORM 

 
 

AGENDA DATE:   April 26, 2022 
AGENDA SUBJECT: Discussion and possible action to approve a 

request to change the street address for 10841 
Beinhorn Road to 781 Pifer Road within the City. 

     
EXHIBITS: Homeowners Request Address Change Letter 
              
 

  

50



51



April 27, 2022 

Greg and Lois Hochhauser 
10841 Beinhorn Rd 
Houston, Texas  77024 

Re: Change of address for 10841 Beinhorn Rd. in the City of Hunters Creek Village 

Dear Greg and Lois, 

The City of Hunters Creek Village has received your request to change the address of your 
property from 10841 Beinhorn Rd to 781 Pifer Rd. The City has no objection to the change. 
However, before the change can be implemented, you will need to contact various utilities, taxing 
authorities, and public service departments requesting the change and provide the City with 
confirmation of their acceptance. *Address change does not remove/change current yard 
setback requirements.  

In order to assist you in this process, below is a list of the recommended agencies and service 
providers that you need to contact. As well I have enclosed with this letter a form letter that you 
can use to submit your request to these other agencies. 

Utilities, Taxing Authorities, and other Public Service Departments contact information: 

CenterPoint Energy (Electric) 
P. O. Box 1700 
Houston, Texas 77251-1700 
713-207-4466 

CenterPoint Energy (Gas)  
12330 Bellaire Blvd. 
Houston, Texas 77012 
Deborah Wright, 713 207-7745 DRAFT

52

http://www.cityofhunterscreek.org/


AT&T 
6500 West Loop South 
Bellaire, Texas 77401 
713-567-7822 

Comcast  
8590 West Tidwell 
Houston, Texas  77040 
713-335-3218 

Memorial Villages Water Authority 
Mr. Trey Cantu
8955 Gaylord 
Houston, Texas 77024 
713-465-8318 

Harris County Tax Assessor/Collector 
1001 Preston 
Houston, Texas  77002 
713-368-2000 

Harris County Appraisal District 
13013 Northwest Freeway 
Houston, Texas  77040 
713-357-7800 

Spring Branch ISD Tax Office 
Ms. Christine Porter 
8880 Westview 
Houston, Texas  77055 
713-365-5590 

Village Fire Department 
Chief David Foster 
901 Corbindale 
Houston, Texas  77024 

Memorial Villages Police Department 
Chief Ray Schultz 
11981 Memorial Drive 
Houston, Texas  77024 DRAFT

53



I would encourage you to contact the local postal service office as well to ensure that the 
proper mailing address will be identified by them. Be sure to include any account numbers when 
writing to these offices. Enclosing a self-addressed, stamped envelope will assist them in replying 
in a timely manner. 

After you have received acceptance from the different utilities and services, please return 
these letters to my office so that we can finalize the change of address. 

If you have any questions regarding this process, information and the enclosed form letter, 
please contact my office at 713-465-2150 or by email at tfullen@cityofhunterscreek.com. 

Sincerely, 

Tom Fullen 
City Administrator 

/tf 

DRAFT

54

mailto:tfullen@cityofhunterscreek.org


April 27, 2022

TO ALL UTILITIES, TAXING AUTHORITIES, AND PUBLIC SERVICE DEPARTMENTS: 

The City of Hunters Creek Village has agreed to change the address as requested by Greg and 
Lois Hochhauser to change the address of their property located on Beinhorn Road:

Old Address: 

New Address: 

10841 Beinhorn Rd. 

781 Pifer Rd.

In order to complete this process, we ask that you revise your records accordingly to make this 

change and acknowledge receipt of this letter.  Please sign and return this form as assurance of 

your receipt and acceptance of this change.  A self addressed, stamped envelope is enclosed for 

your convenience.  

Thank you for your attention to this matter.  

Sincerely, 

Company or Agency Authorized Signature          Date DRAFT

55



 

 
 

CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
AGENDA DISCUSSION FORM 

 
 

AGENDA DATE:   April 26, 2022 
AGENDA SUBJECT: Discussion and possible action to approve or 

object to CenterPoint Energy Houston Electric, 
LLC’s Annual Franchise Fee Calculation. 

     
EXHIBITS: Calculation Sheet 
              
 

  

56



57



58



 

 
 

CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
AGENDA DISCUSSION FORM 

 
 

AGENDA DATE:   April 26, 2022 
AGENDA SUBJECT: Discussion and possible action to approve a 

resolution denying the DCRF application filed by 
Center Point Electric. 

     
EXHIBITS: Draft Resolution 
              
 

  

59



RESOLUTION NO. ______________ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK 

VILLAGE, TEXAS FINDING THAT CENTERPOINT 

ENERGY HOUSTON ELECTRIC, LLC’S APPLICATION 

FOR APPROVAL TO AMEND ITS DISTRIBUTION COST 

RECOVERY FACTOR PURSUANT TO 16 TEX. ADMIN. 

CODE § 25.243 TO INCREASE DISTRIBUTION RATES 

WITHIN THE CITY SHOULD BE DENIED; FINDING THAT 

THE CITY’S REASONABLE RATE CASE EXPENSES 

SHALL BE REIMBURSED BY THE COMPANY; FINDING 

THAT THE MEETING AT WHICH THIS RESOLUTION IS 

PASSED IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AS REQUIRED BY 

LAW; REQUIRING NOTICE OF THIS RESOLUTION TO 

THE COMPANY AND LEGAL COUNSEL. 

WHEREAS, the City of Hunters Creek Village, Texas (“City”) is an electric utility 

customer of CenterPoint Energy Houston Electric, LLC (“CenterPoint” or “Company”), and a 

regulatory authority with an interest in the rates and charges of CenterPoint; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the City is a member of the Gulf Coast Coalition of Cities (“GCCC”) (such 

participating cities are referred to herein as “GCCC”), a coalition of similarly situated cities served 

by CenterPoint that have joined together to efficiently and cost effectively review and respond to 

electric issues affecting rates charged in CenterPoint’s service area; and  

 

WHEREAS, on or about April 5, 2022 CenterPoint filed with the City an Application for 

Approval to Amend its Distribution Cost Recovery Factor (“DCRF”) Pursuant to 16 Tex. Admin. 

Code § 25.243 seeking Total DCRF Revenue Requirement of $198,422,017 to be effective on 

September 1, 2022; and 

 

WHEREAS, all electric utility customers residing in the City will be impacted by this 

ratemaking proceeding if it is granted; and  

 

WHEREAS, GCCC is coordinating its review of CenterPoint’s DCRF filing with 

designated attorneys and consultants to resolve issues in the Company’s application; and  

 

WHEREAS, the GCCC’s members and attorneys recommend that GCCC members deny 

the DCRF. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE, TEXAS: 

 

Section 1. That the rates proposed by CenterPoint to be recovered through its DCRF 

charged to customers located within the City limits, are hereby found to be unreasonable and shall 

be denied.   

 

DR
AF
T

60



Section 2. That the Company shall continue to charge its existing rates to customers 

within the City. 

 

Section 3. That the City’s reasonable rate case expenses shall be reimbursed in full by 

CenterPoint within 30 days of presentation of an invoice to CenterPoint. 

 

Section 4. That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which 

this Resolution is passed is open to the public as required by law and the public notice of the time, 

place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required. 

 

Section 5. That a copy of this Resolution shall be sent to Denise Gaw, CenterPoint 

Energy Service Company, LLC, 1111 Louisiana Street, Houston, Texas 77002 and to Thomas 

Brocato, General Counsel to the Gulf Coast Coalition of Cities, at Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & 

Townsend, P.C., P.O. Box 1725, Austin, Texas 78767-1725. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this ____ day of April, 2022. 

     _________________________________ 

     Jim Pappas, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Tom Fullen, City Administrator 

Acting City Secretary 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

___________________________________ 

City Attorney DR
AF
T

61



MODEL STAFF REPORT REGARDING CENTERPOINT’S 

DISTRIBUTION COST RECOVERY FACTOR FILING 

*** 

The City, along with approximately 40 other cities served by CenterPoint Energy 

Houston Electric, LLC (“CenterPoint” or “Company”) is a member of the Gulf Coast Coalition 

of Cities (“GCCC”).  The coalition has been in existence since the early 1990s.  GCCC has been 

the primary public interest advocate before the Public Utility Commission, the Courts, and the 

Legislature on electric utility regulation matters for over 20 years. 

On April 5, 2022, CenterPoint filed an Application for Approval to Amend its 

Distribution Cost Recovery Factor (“DCRF”) Pursuant to 16 Tex. Admin. Code § 25.243 to 

Increase Distribution Rates with each of the cities in their service area.  In the filing, the 

Company is proposing an adjustment to include additional distribution invested capital placed in 

service from January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2021.  As a result of that adjustment, the 

Company is proposing a Total DCRF Revenue Requirement of $198,422,017 to be effective on 

September 1, 2022.  The resulting Total DCRF Revenue Requirement sought by the Company 

constitutes a $145,680,810 increase to the currently approved total distribution revenue 

requirement that is scheduled to go into effect on September 1, 2022.   

GCCC has engaged the services of a consultant, Mr. Karl Nalepa, to review the 

Company’s filing.  GCCC’s attorney recommends that all GCCC members adopt the Resolution 

denying the rate change.  Once the Resolution is adopted, CenterPoint will have 30 days to 

appeal the decision to the Public Utility Commission where the appeal will be consolidated with 

CenterPoint’s filing for the environs and those cities that have relinquished their original 

jurisdiction currently pending at the Commission.   

Purpose of the Resolution: 

 The purpose of the Resolution is to deny the DCRF application proposed by CenterPoint.   

 

Explanation of “Be It Resolved” Paragraphs: 
 

 1. This paragraph finds that the Company’s application is unreasonable and should 

be denied. 

 

 2. This section states that the Company’s current rates shall not be changed.   

 

 3. The Company will reimburse the cities for their reasonable rate case expenses.  

Legal counsel and consultants approved by the Cities will submit monthly invoices that will be 

forwarded to CenterPoint for reimbursement.   

 

4. This section recites that the Resolution was passed at a meeting that was open to 

the public and that the consideration of the Resolution was properly noticed. 

5. This section provides CenterPoint and counsel for the cities will be notified of the 

City’s action by sending a copy of the approved and signed Resolution to counsel. 

62



 

 
 

CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
AGENDA DISCUSSION FORM 

 
 

AGENDA DATE:   April 26, 2022 
AGENDA SUBJECT: Discussion and possible action to approve 

Change Order #1 to the contract with Jerdon 
Enterprise, L.P. - (Close Out) for the Rehabilitation 
of Outfall 28 in the amount $177,534.44. 

     
EXHIBITS: Close Out Change Order 
              
 

  

63



64



C
lie

nt
: C

ity
 o

f 
H

un
te

rs
 C

re
ek

 V
ill

ag
e

C
on

tr
ac

to
r:

 J
er

do
n 

E
nt

er
pr

is
e,

 L
.P

.

It
em

 N
o

.
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

U
n

it
Q

u
an

ti
ty

U
n

it
 P

ri
ce

E
xt

en
d

ed
 P

ri
ce

Q
u

an
ti

ty
U

n
it

 P
ri

ce
E

xt
en

d
ed

 P
ri

ce

1
M

ob
ili

za
tio

n,
 D

em
ob

ili
za

tio
n,

 a
nd

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
in

 A
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 t
he

 
LS

1
 $

  
  

 1
8,

97
0.

44
 

18
,9

70
.4

4
$ 

  
  

  
  

  
   

  
  

1.
0

 $
  

  
  

  
  

18
,9

70
.4

4 
$1

8,
97

0.
44

2
B

ar
ric

ad
es

, 
S

ig
ns

, 
an

d 
T

ra
ff

ic
 C

on
tr

ol
, 

C
om

pl
et

e 
in

 P
la

ce
LS

1
 $

  
  

  
 6

,0
00

.0
0 

6,
00

0.
00

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

   
  

  
  

1
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  6

,0
00

.0
0 

$6
,0

00
.0

0

3
C

le
ar

in
g,

 G
ru

bb
in

g 
an

d 
T

re
e 

R
em

ov
al

 a
nd

 D
is

po
sa

l a
t 

O
ff

si
te

 
Lo

ca
tio

n,
 C

om
pl

et
e 

in
 P

la
ce

LS
1

 $
  

  
 1

2,
00

0.
00

 
12

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

   
  

  
1

 $
  

  
  

   
 1

2,
00

0.
00

 
$1

2,
00

0.
00

4
H

an
d 

E
xc

av
at

e 
an

d 
D

is
po

se
 D

riv
ew

ay
 B

as
e 

an
d 

S
ub

gr
ad

e 
M

at
er

ia
l, 

P
re

se
rv

e 
B

ric
k 

P
av

er
s,

 C
om

pl
et

e 
in

 P
la

ce
C

Y
4

 $
  

  
  

   
 1

95
.0

0 
78

0.
00

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

   
  

  
   

  
4

 $
  

  
  

  
  

   
  

19
5.

00
 

$7
80

.0
0

5
P

or
tla

nd
 C

em
en

t 
S

ta
bi

liz
ed

 S
ub

gr
ad

e,
 C

om
pl

et
e 

in
 P

la
ce

C
Y

4
 $

  
  

  
  

  
17

0.
00

 
68

0.
00

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

   
  

  
   

  
4

 $
  

  
  

  
  

   
  

17
0.

00
 

$6
80

.0
0

6
R

em
ov

e 
an

d 
R

ei
ns

ta
ll 

E
xi

st
 D

riv
ew

ay
 P

av
er

s,
 C

om
pl

et
e 

in
 P

la
ce

S
Y

4
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  6

5.
00

 
26

0.
00

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

   
  

  
   

  
4

 $
  

  
  

  
  

   
  

  
65

.0
0 

$2
60

.0
0

38
,6

90
.4

4
$ 

  
  

  
  

  
   

  
  

$3
8,

69
0.

44

It
em

 N
o

.
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

U
n

it
Q

u
an

ti
ty

U
n

it
 P

ri
ce

E
xt

en
d

ed
 P

ri
ce

Q
u

an
ti

ty
U

n
it

 P
ri

ce
E

xt
en

d
ed

 P
ri

ce

7

R
eh

ab
ili

ta
tio

n 
of

 E
xi

st
in

g 
24

-I
nc

h 
R

C
P

 S
to

rm
 S

ew
er

 b
y 

C
ur

ed
-I

n-
P

la
ce

 P
ip

e 
(C

IP
P

),
 In

cl
ud

in
g 

Li
ne

r,
 P

re
-R

eh
ab

 C
le

an
in

g 
an

d 
T

el
ev

is
in

g,
 P

os
t-

R
eh

ab
 C

le
an

in
g 

an
d 

T
el

ev
is

in
g,

 D
eb

ris
 R

em
ov

al
 a

nd
 

H
au

l-O
ff

 a
nd

 R
oo

t R
em

ov
al

 A
s 

R
eq

ui
re

d,
 C

om
pl

et
e 

in
 P

la
ce

LF
15

9
55

0.
00

$ 
  

  
  

  
 

87
,4

50
.0

0
$ 

  
  

  
  

  
   

  
  

15
9

55
0.

00
$ 

  
  

  
  

  
   

 
$8

7,
45

0.
00

8
24

-I
nc

h 
T

hi
ck

 S
to

ne
 (

15
0 

po
un

d 
bo

ul
de

r)
, G

ra
de

 2
 R

ip
 R

ap
 M

at
er

ia
l, 

C
om

pl
et

e 
in

 P
la

ce
C

Y
60

36
0.

00
$ 

  
  

  
  

 
21

,6
00

.0
0

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

   
  

  
60

36
0.

00
$ 

  
  

  
  

  
   

 
$2

1,
60

0.
00

10
9,

05
0.

00
$ 

  
  

  
  

  
   

  
 

$1
09

,0
50

.0
0

It
em

 N
o

.
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

U
n

it
Q

u
an

ti
ty

U
n

it
 P

ri
ce

E
xt

en
d

ed
 P

ri
ce

Q
u

an
ti

ty
U

n
it

 P
ri

ce
E

xt
en

d
ed

 P
ri

ce

9
E

ro
si

on
/S

ed
im

en
t 

C
on

tr
ol

 in
 A

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 T

P
D

E
S

 R
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
, 

In
cl

ud
in

g 
N

ot
ic

e 
of

 In
te

nt
 (

N
O

I)
, 

N
ot

ic
e 

of
 T

er
m

in
at

io
n 

(N
O

T
),

 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
, 

In
sp

ec
tio

n 
an

d 
R

ep
or

tin
g

LS
1

 $
  

  
  

 1
,0

00
.0

0 
1,

00
0.

00
$ 

  
  

  
  

  
   

  
  

  
1

 $
  

  
  

   
  

 1
,0

00
.0

0 
$1

,0
00

.0
0

10
S

W
P

P
P

 In
sp

ec
tio

n 
an

d 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
LS

1
 $

  
  

  
 1

,7
50

.0
0 

1,
75

0.
00

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

   
  

  
  

1
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  1

,7
50

.0
0 

$1
,7

50
.0

0

11
F

ur
ni

sh
, 

In
st

al
l, 

an
d 

R
em

ov
e 

R
ei

nf
or

ce
d 

F
ilt

er
 F

ab
ric

 F
en

ce
, 

C
om

pl
et

e 
in

 P
la

ce
LF

10
0

 $
  

  
  

   
  

  
 2

.5
0 

25
0.

00
$ 

  
  

  
  

  
   

  
  

   
  

10
0

 $
  

  
  

  
  

   
  

  
  2

.5
0 

$2
50

.0
0

12
F

ur
ni

sh
 S

ta
bi

liz
ed

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
E

xi
t, 

C
om

pl
et

e 
in

 P
la

ce
E

A
1

 $
  

  
  

 3
,5

00
.0

0 
3,

50
0.

00
$ 

  
  

  
  

  
   

  
  

  
1

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  3
,5

00
.0

0 
$3

,5
00

.0
0

13
F

ur
ni

sh
, 

In
st

al
l, 

an
d 

R
em

ov
e 

R
ei

nf
or

ce
d 

S
an

d 
B

ag
 In

le
t 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

B
ar

rie
r,

 C
om

pl
et

e 
in

 P
la

ce
LF

20
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  1

2.
00

 
24

0.
00

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

   
  

  
   

  
20

 $
  

  
  

   
  

  
   

 1
2.

00
 

$2
40

.0
0

14
S

od
di

ng
 f

or
 E

ro
si

on
 C

on
tr

ol
, 

B
lo

ck
 S

od
di

ng
, 

C
om

pl
et

e 
in

 P
la

ce
S

Y
20

 $
  

  
  

  
  

   
 7

.0
0 

14
0.

00
$ 

  
  

  
  

  
   

  
  

   
  

20
 $

  
  

  
  

  
   

  
  

  7
.0

0 
$1

40
.0

0
15

S
od

di
ng

 f
or

 E
ro

si
on

 C
on

tr
ol

, 
R

ol
l S

od
di

ng
, 

C
om

pl
et

e 
in

 P
la

ce
S

Y
30

 $
  

  
  

  
  

   
 7

.0
0 

21
0.

00
$ 

  
  

  
  

  
   

  
  

   
  

30
 $

  
  

  
  

  
   

  
  

  7
.0

0 
$2

10
.0

0
16

H
yd

ro
m

ul
ch

 S
ee

di
ng

 f
or

 E
ro

si
on

 C
on

tr
ol

, 
C

om
pl

et
e 

in
 P

la
ce

A
C

1
 $

  
  

  
 2

,4
00

.0
0 

2,
40

0.
00

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

   
  

  
  

1
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  2

,4
00

.0
0 

$2
,4

00
.0

0
9,

49
0.

00
$ 

  
  

  
  

  
   

  
  

  
$9

,4
90

.0
0

It
em

 N
o

.
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

U
n

it
Q

u
an

ti
ty

U
n

it
 P

ri
ce

E
xt

en
d

ed
 P

ri
ce

Q
u

an
ti

ty
U

n
it

 P
ri

ce
E

xt
en

d
ed

 P
ri

ce

17
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

A
llo

w
an

ce
A

LL
1

 $
  

  
 1

0,
00

0.
00

 
10

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

   
  

  
1.

80
 $

  
  

  
  

  
10

,0
00

.0
0 

$1
8,

00
0.

00

18
R

em
ov

e 
an

d 
R

ei
ns

ta
ll 

E
xi

st
 B

ric
k 

an
d 

S
to

ne
 P

av
er

s,
 A

rt
ic

ul
at

ed
 

C
on

cr
et

e 
B

lo
ck

, 
C

om
pl

et
e 

in
 P

la
ce

S
Y

32
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  2

2.
00

 
70

4.
00

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

   
  

  
   

  
32

 $
  

  
  

   
  

  
   

 2
2.

00
 

$7
04

.0
0

19
S

el
ec

t 
F

ill
 E

m
ba

nk
m

en
t 

M
at

er
ia

l f
ro

m
 O

ff
si

te
 L

oc
at

io
n,

 In
cl

ud
in

g 
E

xc
av

at
io

n,
 H

au
lin

g,
 P

la
ce

m
en

t 
A

dj
ac

en
t 

to
 B

ay
ou

 a
s 

D
ire

ct
ed

 b
y 

E
ng

in
ee

r 
D

ur
in

g 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

an
d 

C
om

pa
ct

ed
, 

C
om

pl
et

e 
in

 P
la

ce
C

Y
10

0
 $

  
  

  
   

  
 3

2.
00

 
3,

20
0.

00
$ 

  
  

  
  

  
   

  
  

  
50

 $
  

  
  

  
  

   
  

  
32

.0
0 

$1
,6

00
.0

0

20
24

-I
nc

h 
T

hi
ck

 S
to

ne
 (

15
0 

po
un

d 
bo

ul
de

r)
, G

ra
de

 2
 R

ip
 R

ap
 M

at
er

ia
l, 

C
om

pl
et

e 
in

 P
la

ce
C

Y
50

 $
  

  
  

   
 3

60
.0

0 
18

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

   
  

  
0

 $
  

  
  

  
  

   
  

36
0.

00
 

$0
.0

0

21
7-

In
ch

 R
ei

nf
or

ce
d 

C
on

cr
et

e 
P

av
em

en
t,

 C
om

pl
et

e 
in

 P
la

ce
S

Y
3

 $
  

  
  

  
  

13
0.

00
 

39
0.

00
$ 

  
  

  
  

  
   

  
  

   
  

0
 $

  
  

  
  

  
   

  
13

0.
00

 
$0

.0
0

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 4
 –

 E
X

T
R

A
 W

O
R

K
 IT

E
M

S

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 3
 –

 S
T

O
R

M
 W

A
T

E
R

 P
O

L
L

U
T

IO
N

 P
R

E
V

E
N

T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
 –

 P
U

B
L

IC
 S

T
O

R
M

 S
E

W
E

R
 IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

S
U

B
T

O
T

A
L

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

 1
 -

 S
IT

E
 P

R
E

P
A

R
A

T
IO

N
 A

N
D

 E
A

R
T

H
 W

O
R

K

O
R

IG
IN

A
L

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

C
H

A
N

G
E

 O
R

D
E

R
 1

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 1
 -

 S
IT

E
 P

R
E

P
A

R
A

T
IO

N
 A

N
D

 E
A

R
T

H
 W

O
R

K

P
ro

je
ct

 N
am

e:
 R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n 

of
 O

ut
fa

ll 
28

S
U

B
T

O
T

A
L

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

 3
 -

 S
T

O
R

M
 W

A
T

E
R

 P
O

L
L

U
T

IO
N

 P
R

E
V

E
N

T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N

S
U

B
T

O
T

A
L

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
 -

 P
U

B
L

IC
 S

T
O

R
M

 S
E

W
E

R
 IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

P
ag

e 
1 

of
 2

65



C
lie

nt
: C

ity
 o

f 
H

un
te

rs
 C

re
ek

 V
ill

ag
e

C
on

tr
ac

to
r:

 J
er

do
n 

E
nt

er
pr

is
e,

 L
.P

.

It
em

 N
o

.
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

U
n

it
Q

u
an

ti
ty

U
n

it
 P

ri
ce

E
xt

en
d

ed
 P

ri
ce

Q
u

an
ti

ty
U

n
it

 P
ri

ce
E

xt
en

d
ed

 P
ri

ce

O
R

IG
IN

A
L

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

C
H

A
N

G
E

 O
R

D
E

R
 1

P
ro

je
ct

 N
am

e:
 R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n 

of
 O

ut
fa

ll 
28

22
6-

In
ch

 C
on

cr
et

e 
C

ur
b,

 C
om

pl
et

e 
in

 P
la

ce
LF

20
 $

  
  

  
  

  
   

 8
.5

0 
17

0.
00

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

   
  

  
   

  
0

 $
  

  
  

  
  

   
  

  
  8

.5
0 

$0
.0

0
23

P
re

-c
as

t 
T

yp
e 

“B
-B

” 
In

le
t T

op
 a

nd
 R

is
er

, C
om

pl
et

e 
in

 P
la

ce
E

A
1

 $
  

  
  

 1
,2

00
.0

0 
1,

20
0.

00
$ 

  
  

  
  

  
   

  
  

  
0

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  1
,2

00
.0

0 
$0

.0
0

24
R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n 

of
 E

xi
st

in
g 

T
yp

e 
“B

-B
” 

In
le

t 
w

ith
 G

eo
po

ly
m

er
 L

in
in

g,
 

C
om

pl
et

e 
in

 P
la

ce
E

A
1

 $
  

  
  

  
  

55
0.

00
 

55
0.

00
$ 

  
  

  
  

  
   

  
  

   
  

0
 $

  
  

  
  

  
   

  
55

0.
00

 
$0

.0
0

34
,2

14
.0

0
$ 

  
  

  
  

  
   

  
  

$2
0,

30
4.

00

19
1,

44
4.

44
$ 

   
   

   
$1

77
,5

34
.4

4

(1
3,

91
0.

00
)

$ 
   

   
   

 
T

O
T

A
L

 C
H

A
N

G
E

 O
R

D
E

R
 N

O
.  

1

S
U

B
T

O
T

A
L

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

 4
 -

 S
T

O
R

M
 S

E
W

E
R

 IT
E

M
S

G
R

A
N

D
 T

O
T

A
L

P
ag

e 
2 

of
 2

66



City of Hunters Creek Village
  

City Administrator

1 Hunters Creek Place

Houston, TX 77024

Re: Rehabilitation of Outfall 28

Payment Application #3

CFA Project No. 2112-005-03

Mr. Fullen,

If you have any questions or require additional information, I can be contacted at (713) 462-3242.

Sincerely,

COBB, FENDLEY & ASSOCIATES, INC.

Oziel Bautista, EIT

Project Engineer

April 19, 2022

Attached is Payment Application  from Jerdon Enterprise, L.P. for the above-referenced project.  We 

have reviewed the enclosed payment application and find it to be correct with quantities verified to the 

extent practical in the field.  Retainage in the amount of  5% is to be paid in accordance with the 

Contract Documents.  We recommend approval of payment in the amount of $22,556.72.

 13430 Northwest Freeway, Suite 1100  |  Houston, Texas 77040  |  713.462.3242  |  fax  713.462.3262  |  www.cobbfendley.com

TBPE Firm Registration No. 274 | TBPLS Registration No. 100467

67



68



IT
E

M

N
O

.
IT

E
M

 D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
U

N
IT

U
N

IT
 Q

T
Y

B
ID

 U
N

IT

P
R

IC
E

Q
u
a
n
ti
ty

A
m

o
u
n
t

Q
u
a
n
ti
ty

A
m

o
u
n
t

Q
u
a
n
ti
ty

A
m

o
u
n
t

Q
u
a
n
ti
ty

A
m

o
u
n
t

P
e
rc

e
n
t 
C

o
m

p
.

1

M
o

b
il

iz
at

io
n

, 
D

em
o

b
il

iz
at

io
n

, 
an

d
 

In
su

ra
n

ce
 i

n
 A

cc
o

rd
an

ce
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
B

id
 

C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

D
o

cu
m

en
ts

 (
N

o
 G

re
at

er
 t

h
an

 

5
%

 o
f 

T
o

ta
l 

B
id

)

L
S

1
1

8
,9

7
0

.4
4

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
0

.5
9

,4
8

5
.2

2
$

  
  

  
  

 
0

.5
9

,4
8

5
.2

2
$

  
  

  
 

0
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
8
,9

7
0
.4

4
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
1
0
0
%

2
B

ar
ri

ca
d

es
, 

S
ig

n
s,

 a
n

d
 T

ra
ff

ic
 C

o
n

tr
o

l,
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

 i
n

 P
la

ce
L

S
1

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

 
0

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

0
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
0
0
%

3

C
le

ar
in

g
, 

G
ru

b
b

in
g

 a
n
d

 T
re

e 
R

em
o

v
al

 

an
d

 D
is

p
o

sa
l 

at
 O

ff
si

te
 L

o
ca

ti
o

n
, 

C
o

m
p

le
te

 i
n

 P
la

ce

L
S

1
1

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
 

0
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

0

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
1
0
0
%

4
H

an
d

 E
x

ca
v
at

e 
an

d
 D

is
p

o
se

 D
ri

v
ew

ay
 

B
as

e 
an

d
 S

u
b

g
ra

d
e 

M
at

er
ia

l,
 P

re
se

rv
e 

B
ri

ck
 P

av
er

s,
 C

o
m

p
le

te
 i

n
 P

la
ce

C
Y

4
1

9
5

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

4
7

8
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
0

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

0

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

7
8
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1
0
0
%

5
P

o
rt

la
n

d
 C

em
en

t 
S

ta
b

il
iz

ed
 S

u
b

g
ra

d
e,

 

C
o

m
p

le
te

 i
n

 P
la

ce
C

Y
4

1
7

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
4

6
8

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

0
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
0

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

6
8
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1
0
0
%

6
R

em
o

v
e 

an
d

 R
ei

n
st

al
l 

E
x

is
t 

D
ri

v
ew

ay
 

P
av

er
s,

 C
o

m
p

le
te

 i
n

 P
la

ce
S

Y
4

6
5

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
4

2
6

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

0
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
0

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

2
6
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1
0
0
%

7

R
eh

ab
il

it
at

io
n

 o
f 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 2
4

-I
n

ch
 R

C
P

 

S
to

rm
 S

ew
er

 b
y 

C
u

re
d
-I

n
-P

la
ce

 P
ip

e 

(C
IP

P
),

 I
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 L

in
er

, 
P

re
-R

eh
ab

 

C
le

an
in

g
 a

n
d

 T
el

ev
is

in
g

, 
P

o
st

-R
eh

ab
 

C
le

an
in

g
 a

n
d

 T
el

ev
is

in
g

, 
D

eb
ri

s 

R
em

o
v
al

 a
n

d
 H

au
l-

O
ff

 a
n

d
 R

o
o

t 

R
em

o
v
al

 A
s 

R
eq

u
ir

ed
, 

C
o

m
p

le
te

 i
n

 

P
la

ce

L
F

1
5

9
5

5
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
5

9
8

7
,4

5
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

 
0

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

0
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1
5
9

8
7
,4

5
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
1
0
0
%

8

2
4

-I
n

ch
 T

h
ic

k
 S

to
n

e 
(1

5
0

 p
o

u
n

d
 

b
o

u
ld

er
),

 G
ra

d
e 

2
 R

ip
 R

ap
 M

at
er

ia
l,

 

C
o

m
p

le
te

 i
n

 P
la

ce

C
Y

6
0

3
6

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
0

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
3

0
1

0
,8

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
 

3
0

1
0
,8

0
0
.0

0
$
  

  
 

6
0

2
1
,6

0
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
1
0
0
%

9

E
ro

si
o

n
/S

ed
im

en
t 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 

in
 

A
cc

o
rd

an
ce

 w
it

h
 T

P
D

E
S

 

R
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
, 

In
cl

u
d

in
g

 N
o

ti
ce

 o
f 

In
te

n
t 

(N
O

I)
, 

N
o

ti
ce

 o
f 

T
er

m
in

at
io

n
 

(N
O

T
),

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
, 

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 

R
ep

o
rt

in
g

L
S

1
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
0

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

 
0

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
0
0
%

1
0

S
W

P
P

P
 I

n
sp

ec
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

L
S

1
1

,7
5

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
0

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

1
,7

5
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

 
0

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
,7

5
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
0
0
%

1
1

F
u

rn
is

h
, 

In
st

al
l,

 a
n

d
 R

em
o

v
e 

R
ei

n
fo

rc
ed

 F
il

te
r 

F
ab

ri
c 

F
en

ce
, 

C
o

m
p

le
te

 i
n

 P
la

ce

L
F

1
0

0
2

.5
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

0
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
0

0
2

5
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

0
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1
0
0

2
5
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1
0
0
%

1
2

F
u

rn
is

h
 S

ta
b

il
iz

ed
 C

o
n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 E
x

it
, 

C
o

m
p

le
te

 i
n

 P
la

ce
E

A
1

3
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

0
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
 

0
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

3
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
0
0
%

1
3

F
u

rn
is

h
, 

In
st

al
l,

 a
n

d
 R

em
o

v
e 

R
ei

n
fo

rc
ed

 S
an

d
 B

ag
 I

n
le

t 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 

B
ar

ri
er

, 
C

o
m

p
le

te
 i

n
 P

la
ce

L
F

2
0

1
2

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
0

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

0
2

4
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

0
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2
0

2
4
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1
0
0
%

1
4

S
o

d
d

in
g

 f
o

r 
E

ro
si

o
n

 C
o

n
tr

o
l,

 B
lo

ck
 

S
o

d
d

in
g

, 
C

o
m

p
le

te
 i

n
 P

la
ce

S
Y

2
0

7
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
0

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

0
1

4
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

0
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2
0

1
4
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1
0
0
%

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 1
 -

 S
IT

E
 P

R
E

P
A

R
A

T
IO

N
 A

N
D

 E
A

R
T

H
 W

O
R

K

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
 –

 P
U

B
L

IC
 S

T
O

R
M

 S
E

W
E

R
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 3
 –

 S
W

P
P

P

P
a
y
 E

s
ti

m
a
te

 #
3
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

Q
U

A
N

T
IT

Y
 I
N

S
T

A
L

L
E

D
Y

E
A

R
 T

O
 D

A
T

E

P
A

Y
 E

S
T

IM
A

T
E

: 
#
3

P
a
y
 E

s
ti

m
a
te

 #
1
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

Q
U

A
N

T
IT

Y
 I
N

S
T

A
L

L
E

D
P

a
y
 E

s
ti

m
a
te

 #
2
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

Q
U

A
N

T
IT

Y
 I
N

S
T

A
L

L
E

D

 1
3
4
3
0
 N

o
rt

h
w

e
s
t 

F
re

e
w

a
y,

 S
u
it
e
 1

1
0
0
  

| 
 H

o
u
s
to

n
, 

T
e
x
a
s
 7

7
0
4
0
  

| 
 7

1
3
.4

6
2
.3

2
4
2
  

| 
 f

a
x
  

7
1
3
.4

6
2
.3

2
6
2
  

| 
 w

w
w

.c
o
b
b
fe

n
d
le

y.
c
o
m

T
B

P
E

 F
ir

m
 R

e
g

is
tr

a
ti
o
n

 N
o
. 

2
7
4

 |
 T

B
P

L
S

 R
e
g

is
tr

a
ti
o
n

 N
o
. 

1
0
0

4
6

7

69



IT
E

M

N
O

.
IT

E
M

 D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
U

N
IT

U
N

IT
 Q

T
Y

B
ID

 U
N

IT

P
R

IC
E

Q
u
a
n
ti
ty

A
m

o
u
n
t

Q
u
a
n
ti
ty

A
m

o
u
n
t

Q
u
a
n
ti
ty

A
m

o
u
n
t

Q
u
a
n
ti
ty

A
m

o
u
n
t

P
e
rc

e
n
t 
C

o
m

p
.

P
a
y
 E

s
ti

m
a
te

 #
3
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

Q
U

A
N

T
IT

Y
 I
N

S
T

A
L

L
E

D
Y

E
A

R
 T

O
 D

A
T

E

P
A

Y
 E

S
T

IM
A

T
E

: 
#
3

P
a
y
 E

s
ti

m
a
te

 #
1
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

Q
U

A
N

T
IT

Y
 I
N

S
T

A
L

L
E

D
P

a
y
 E

s
ti

m
a
te

 #
2
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

Q
U

A
N

T
IT

Y
 I
N

S
T

A
L

L
E

D

1
5

S
o

d
d

in
g

 f
o

r 
E

ro
si

o
n

 C
o

n
tr

o
l,

 R
o

ll
 

S
o

d
d

in
g

, 
C

o
m

p
le

te
 i

n
 P

la
ce

S
Y

3
0

7
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
0

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
3

0
2

1
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

0
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3
0

2
1
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1
0
0
%

1
6

H
yd

ro
m

u
lc

h
 S

ee
d

in
g

 f
o

r 
E

ro
si

o
n

 

C
o

n
tr

o
l,

 C
o

m
p

le
te

 i
n

 P
la

ce
A

C
1

2
,4

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

0
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
2

,4
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
 

0
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

2
,4

0
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
0
0
%

1
7

L
an

d
sc

ap
e 

A
ll

o
w

an
ce

A
L

L
1

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

0
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
.6

1
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

 
0
.2

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

 
1
.8

1
8
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
1
8
0
%

1
8

R
em

o
v
e 

an
d

 R
ei

n
st

al
l 

E
x

is
t 

B
ri

ck
 a

n
d

 

S
to

n
e 

P
av

er
s,

 A
rt

ic
u

la
te

d
 C

o
n

cr
et

e 

B
lo

ck
, 

C
o

m
p

le
te

 i
n

 P
la

ce

S
Y

3
2

2
2

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
0

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
3

2
7

0
4

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

0
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3
2

7
0
4
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1
0
0
%

1
9

S
el

ec
t 

F
il

l 
E

m
b

an
k

m
en

t 
M

at
er

ia
l 

fr
o

m
 

O
ff

si
te

 L
o

ca
ti

o
n

, 
In

cl
u
d

in
g

 E
x

ca
v
at

io
n

, 

H
au

li
n

g
, 

P
la

ce
m

en
t 

A
d

ja
ce

n
t 

to
 B

ay
o

u
 

as
 D

ir
ec

te
d

 b
y 

E
n

g
in

ee
r 

D
u

ri
n

g
 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

p
ac

te
d

, 

C
o

m
p

le
te

 i
n

 P
la

ce

C
Y

1
0

0
3

2
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

0
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

0
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5
0

1
,6

0
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

 
5
0

1
,6

0
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
0
%

2
0

2
4

-I
n

ch
 T

h
ic

k
 S

to
n

e 
(1

5
0

 p
o

u
n

d
 

b
o

u
ld

er
),

 G
ra

d
e 

2
 R

ip
 R

ap
 M

at
er

ia
l,

 

C
o

m
p

le
te

 i
n

 P
la

ce

C
Y

5
0

3
6

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
0

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
0

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

0
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
0

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

0
%

2
1

7
-I

n
ch

 R
ei

n
fo

rc
ed

 C
o

n
cr

et
e 

P
av

em
en

t,
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

 i
n

 P
la

ce
S

Y
3

1
3

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
0

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
0

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

0
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
0

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

0
%

2
2

6
-I

n
ch

 C
o

n
cr

et
e 

C
u

rb
, 

C
o

m
p

le
te

 i
n

 

P
la

ce

L
F

2
0

8
.5

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
0

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
0

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

0
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
0

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

0
%

2
3

P
re

-c
as

t 
T

yp
e 

“B
-B

” 
In

le
t 

T
o

p
 a

n
d

 

R
is

er
, 

C
o

m
p

le
te

 i
n

 P
la

ce
E

A
1

1
,2

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

0
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

0
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
0

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
0

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

0
%

2
4

R
eh

ab
il

it
at

io
n

 o
f 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 T
yp

e 
“B

-B
” 

In
le

t 
w

it
h

 G
eo

p
o

ly
m

er
 L

in
in

g
, 

C
o

m
p

le
te

 i
n

 P
la

ce

E
A

1
5

5
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

0
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

0
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
0

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
0

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

0
%

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 4
 -

 E
X

T
R

A
 W

O
R

K
 I

T
E

M
S

P
e
r
c
e
n

t 
C

o
m

p
le

te
 C

o
lo

r
 C

o
d

e
:

In
 p

ro
g
re

ss
, 

u
n
d
er

 1
0
0
%

C
o
m

p
le

te
, 

1
0
0
%

O
v
er

 1
0
0
%

 1
3
4
3
0
 N

o
rt

h
w

e
s
t 

F
re

e
w

a
y,

 S
u
it
e
 1

1
0
0
  

| 
 H

o
u
s
to

n
, 

T
e
x
a
s
 7

7
0
4
0
  

| 
 7

1
3
.4

6
2
.3

2
4
2
  

| 
 f

a
x
  

7
1
3
.4

6
2
.3

2
6
2
  

| 
 w

w
w

.c
o
b
b
fe

n
d
le

y.
c
o
m

T
B

P
E

 F
ir

m
 R

e
g

is
tr

a
ti
o
n

 N
o
. 

2
7
4

 |
 T

B
P

L
S

 R
e
g

is
tr

a
ti
o
n

 N
o
. 

1
0
0

4
6

7

70



71



C
O

N
T

IN
U

A
T

IO
N

 S
H

E
E

T
A

IA
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 G

7
0
3

  
P

A
G

E
 2

 O
F

 2
  
P

A
G

E
S

A
IA

 D
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
G

7
0
2
, 
A

P
P

L
IC

A
T

IO
N

 A
N

D
 C

E
R

T
IF

IC
A

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

 P
A

Y
M

E
N

T
, 
c
o
n
ta

in
in

g
A

P
P

L
IC

A
T

IO
N

 N
O

:
5
5
2
1
-0

3

C
o
n
tr

a
c
to

r'
s
 s

ig
n
e
d
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 a

tt
a
c
h
e
d
.

A
P

P
L
IC

A
T

IO
N

 D
A

T
E

:
4
/1

9
/2

0
2
2

In
 t
a
b
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 b

e
lo

w
, 
a
m

o
u
n
ts

 a
re

 s
ta

te
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 n

e
a
re

s
t 
d
o
lla

r.
P

E
R

IO
D

 T
O

:
2
/2

8
/2

0
2
2

U
s
e
 C

o
lu

m
n
 I
 o

n
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 w
h
e
re

 v
a
ri
a
b
le

 r
e
ta

in
a
g
e
 f
o
r 

lin
e
 i
te

m
s
 m

a
y
 a

p
p
ly

.
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
'S

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 N
O

:
2
1
1
2
-0

0
5
-0

3

A
B

C
D

E
F

H
I

IT
E

M
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

 O
F

 W
O

R
K

U
N

IT
U

N
IT

U
N

IT
S

C
H

E
D

U
L
E

D
P

R
E

V
IO

U
S

F
R

O
M

 P
R

E
V

IO
U

S
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
M

A
T

E
R

IA
L
S

T
O

T
A

L
T

O
T

A
L

%
B

A
L
A

N
C

E
R

E
T

A
IN

A
G

E

N
O

.
T

Y
P

E
Q

T
Y

B
ID

V
A

L
U

E
Q

U
A

N
T

IT
Y

A
P

P
L
IC

A
T

IO
N

Q
U

A
N

T
IT

Y
A

M
O

U
N

T
P

R
E

S
E

N
T

L
Y

Q
U

A
N

T
IT

Y
C

O
M

P
L
E

T
E

D
(G

 ÷
 C

)
T

O
 F

IN
IS

H
(I

F
 V

A
R

IA
B

L
E

P
R

IC
E

(D
 +

 E
)

S
T

O
R

E
D

A
N

D
 S

T
O

R
E

D
(C

 -
 G

)
R

A
T

E
)

(N
O

T
 I
N

T
O

 D
A

T
E

D
 O

R
 E

)
(D

+
E

+
F

)
1

M
o
b
ili

z
a
ti
o
n
, 
D

e
m

o
b
ili

z
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 I
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e

L
S

1
.0

0
1
8
,9

7
0
.4

4
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
   

$
1
8
,9

7
0
.4

4
1
.0

0
$
1
8
,9

7
0
.4

4
$
0
.0

0
1
.0

0
$
1
8
,9

7
0
.4

4
1
0
0
.0

0
%

$
0
.0

0
$
9
4
8
.5

2

2
B

a
rr

ic
a
d
e
s
, 
S

ig
n
s
 a

n
d
 T

ra
ff
ic

 C
o
n
tr

o
l

L
S

1
.0

0
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
   

$
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
.0

0
$
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
1
.0

0
$
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
%

$
0
.0

0
$
3
0
0
.0

0

3
C

le
a
rr

in
g
, 
G

ru
b
b
in

g
 a

n
d
 T

re
e
 R

e
m

o
v
a
l 
a
n
d
 D

is
p
o
s
a
l

L
S

1
.0

0
1
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
   

$
1
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
.0

0
$
1
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
1
.0

0
$
1
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
%

$
0
.0

0
$
6
0
0
.0

0

4
H

a
n
d
 E

x
c
a
v
a
te

 a
n
d
 D

is
p
o
s
e
 D

ri
v
e
w

a
y
 B

a
s
e
 a

n
d
 S

u
b
g
ra

d
e

C
Y

4
.0

0
1
9
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

$
7
8
0
.0

0
4
.0

0
$
7
8
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
4
.0

0
$
7
8
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
%

$
0
.0

0
$
3
9
.0

0

5
P

o
rt

la
n
d
 C

e
m

e
n
t 
S

ta
b
ili

z
e
d
 S

a
n
d

C
Y

4
.0

0
1
7
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

$
6
8
0
.0

0
4
.0

0
$
6
8
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
4
.0

0
$
6
8
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
%

$
0
.0

0
$
3
4
.0

0

6
R

e
m

o
v
e
 a

n
d
 R

e
in

s
ta

ll 
E

x
is

t 
D

ri
v
e
w

a
y
 P

a
v
e
rs

S
Y

4
.0

0
6
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

$
2
6
0
.0

0
4
.0

0
$
2
6
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
4
.0

0
$
2
6
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
%

$
0
.0

0
$
1
3
.0

0

7
R

e
h
a
b
 o

f 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 2

4
" 

R
C

P
 S

to
rm

 S
e
w

e
r

L
F

1
5
9
.0

0
5
5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

$
8
7
,4

5
0
.0

0
1
5
9
.0

0
$
8
7
,4

5
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
1
5
9
.0

0
$
8
7
,4

5
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
%

$
0
.0

0
$
4
,3

7
2
.5

0

8
2
4
" 

T
h
ic

k
 S

to
n
e
 G

ra
d
e
 2

 R
ip

 R
a
p

C
Y

6
0
.0

0
3
6
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

$
2
1
,6

0
0
.0

0
3
0
.0

0
$
1
0
,8

0
0
.0

0
3
0
.0

0
$
1
0
,8

0
0
.0

0
6
0
.0

0
$
2
1
,6

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
%

$
0
.0

0
$
1
,0

8
0
.0

0

9
E

ro
s
io

n
/S

e
d
im

e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

o
l

L
S

1
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
   

$
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
.0

0
$
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
1
.0

0
$
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
%

$
0
.0

0
$
5
0
.0

0

1
0

S
W

P
P

 I
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

L
S

1
.0

0
1
,7

5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
   

$
1
,7

5
0
.0

0
1
.0

0
$
1
,7

5
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
1
.0

0
$
1
,7

5
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
%

$
0
.0

0
$
8
7
.5

0

1
1

F
u
rn

is
h
, 
In

s
ta

ll 
a
n
d
 R

e
m

o
v
e
 F

ilt
e
r 

F
a
b
ri
c
 F

e
n
c
e

L
F

1
0
0
.0

0
2
.5

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

$
2
5
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
$
2
5
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
$
2
5
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
%

$
0
.0

0
$
1
2
.5

0

1
2

F
u
rn

is
h
 S

ta
b
ili

z
e
d
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 E

x
it

E
A

1
.0

0
3
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
   

$
3
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
.0

0
$
3
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
1
.0

0
$
3
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
%

$
0
.0

0
$
1
7
5
.0

0

1
3

F
u
rn

is
h
, 
In

s
ta

ll 
a
n
d
 R

e
m

o
v
e
 R

e
in

fo
rc

e
d
 S

a
n
d
 B

a
g
 I
n
le

t 
P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n

L
F

2
0
.0

0
1
2
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

$
2
4
0
.0

0
2
0
.0

0
$
2
4
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
2
0
.0

0
$
2
4
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
%

$
0
.0

0
$
1
2
.0

0

1
4

S
o
d
d
in

g
 f
o
r 

E
ro

s
io

n
 C

o
n
tr

o
l,
 B

lo
c
k
 S

o
d
d
in

g
S

Y
2
0
.0

0
7
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

$
1
4
0
.0

0
2
0
.0

0
$
1
4
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
2
0
.0

0
$
1
4
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
%

$
0
.0

0
$
7
.0

0

1
5

S
o
d
d
in

g
 f
o
r 

E
ro

s
io

n
 C

o
n
tr

o
l,
 R

o
ll 

S
o
d
d
in

g
S

Y
3
0
.0

0
7
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

$
2
1
0
.0

0
3
0
.0

0
$
2
1
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
3
0
.0

0
$
2
1
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
%

$
0
.0

0
$
1
0
.5

0

1
6

H
y
d
ro

m
u
lc

h
 S

e
e
d
in

g
 f
o
r 

E
ro

s
io

n
 C

o
n
tr

o
l

A
C

1
.0

0
2
,4

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
   

$
2
,4

0
0
.0

0
1
.0

0
$
2
,4

0
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
1
.0

0
$
2
,4

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
%

$
0
.0

0
$
1
2
0
.0

0

1
7

L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 A

llo
w

a
n
c
e

A
L
L

1
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
   

$
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
.6

0
$
1
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.2

0
$
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
.8

0
$
1
8
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
0
.0

0
%

($
8
,0

0
0
.0

0
)

$
9
0
0
.0

0

1
8

R
e
m

o
v
e
 a

n
d
 R

e
in

s
ta

ll 
E

x
is

t 
B

ri
c
k
 a

n
d
 S

to
n
e
 P

a
v
e
rs

S
Y

3
2
.0

0
2
2
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

$
7
0
4
.0

0
3
2
.0

0
$
7
0
4
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
3
2
.0

0
$
7
0
4
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
%

$
0
.0

0
$
3
5
.2

0

1
9

S
e
le

c
t 
F

ill
 E

m
b
a
n
k
m

e
n
t 
M

a
te

ri
a
l

C
Y

1
0
0
.0

0
3
2
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

$
3
,2

0
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
5
0
.0

0
$
1
,6

0
0
.0

0
5
0
.0

0
$
1
,6

0
0
.0

0
5
0
.0

0
%

$
1
,6

0
0
.0

0
$
8
0
.0

0

2
0

2
4
" 

T
h
ic

k
 S

to
n
e
 G

ra
d
e
 2

 R
ip

 R
a
p

C
Y

5
0
.0

0
3
6
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

$
1
8
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
%

$
1
8
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0

2
1

7
" 

R
e
in

fo
rc

e
d
 C

o
n
c
re

te
 P

a
v
e
m

e
n
t

S
Y

3
.0

0
1
3
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

$
3
9
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
%

$
3
9
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0

2
2

6
" 

C
o
n
c
re

te
 C

u
rb

L
F

2
0
.0

0
8
.5

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

$
1
7
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
%

$
1
7
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0

2
3

P
re

-c
a
s
t 
T

y
p
e
 "

B
-B

" 
In

le
t 
T

o
p
 a

n
d
 R

is
e
r

E
A

1
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
   

$
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
%

$
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0

2
4

R
e
h
a
b
 o

f 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 T

y
p
e
 "

B
-B

" 
In

le
t 
w

 G
e
o
p
o
ly

m
e
r 

L
in

in
g

E
A

1
.0

0
5
5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

$
5
5
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
%

$
5
5
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0

$
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
%

$
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0

$
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
%

$
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0

G
R

A
N

D
 T

O
T

A
L

S
$
1
9
1
,4

4
4
.4

4
$
1
6
3
,1

3
4
.4

4
$
1
4
,4

0
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
$
1
7
7
,5

3
4
.4

4
$
1
3
,9

1
0
.0

0
$
8
,8

7
6
.7

2

U
s
e
rs

 m
a
y
 o

b
ta

in
 v

a
li
d

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e
n

t 
b

y
 r

e
q

u
e
s
ti

n
g

 o
f 

th
e
 l
ic

e
n

s
e
 a

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 A

IA
 D

o
c
u

m
e
n

t 
D

4
0
1
 -

 C
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

D
o

c
u

m
e
n

t'
s
 A

u
th

e
n

ti
c
it

y

T
h
is

 I
n
v
o
ic

e
$
1
4
,4

0
0
.0

0
T

o
ta

l 
C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
P

ri
c
e
:

$
1
9
1
,4

4
4
.4

4
R

e
ta

in
a
g
e
 t
h
is

 I
n
v
o
ic

e
8
,1

5
6
.7

2
$
  
  
  
  

T
o
ta

l 
C

o
m

p
le

te
d
 t
o
 D

a
te

:
$
1
7
7
,5

3
4
.4

4
T

o
ta

l 
o
f 
In

v
o
ic

e
$
2
2
,5

5
6
.7

2
L
e
s
s
 R

e
ta

in
a
g
e
:

$
0
.0

0
S

u
b
to

ta
l

$
1
7
7
,5

3
4
.4

4

R
e
c
o
n
c
ile

(0
.0

0
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

N
e
t 
A

m
o
u
n
t 
P

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 B
ill

e
d
:

1
5
4
,9

7
7
.7

2
$
  
  

N
e
t 
D

u
e
 t
h
is

 B
ill

in
g
:

$
2
2
,5

5
6
.7

2

T
O

T
A

L
 B

IL
L
E

D
1
7
7
,5

3
4
.4

4
$
  
  

G

72



73



74



 

 
 

CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
AGENDA DISCUSSION FORM 

 
 

AGENDA DATE:   April 26, 2022 
AGENDA SUBJECT: Discussion and possible action to designate a 

representative and alternate representative to the 
Houston-Galveston Area Council 2022 General 
Assembly. 

     
EXHIBITS: HGAC Designation Form 
              
 

  

75



DESIGNATION OF REPRESENTATIVE AND ALTERNATE 

HOUSTON-GALVESTON AREA COUNCIL 

2022 GENERAL ASSEMBLY 

************************************** 

 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and City Council of __________________________, 

Texas, that _________________________________ be, and is hereby designated as 

its Representative to the GENERAL ASSEMBLY of the Houston-Galveston Area 

Council for the year 2022. 

 

FURTHER, that the Official Alternate authorized to serve as the voting representative 

should the hereinabove named representative become ineligible, or should he/she 

resign, is _____________________________________. 

 

THAT the Executive Director of the Houston-Galveston Area Council be notified of the 

designation of the hereinabove named representative and alternate. 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED, this __________ day of ____________________________, 

2021. 

 

      APPROVED: 
 
          

_____________________________________ 
                  Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 

 

By:  _________________________________ 

76



 

 
 

CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
AGENDA DISCUSSION FORM 

 
 

AGENDA DATE:   April 26, 2022 
AGENDA SUBJECT: Discussion and possible action to appoint Scott 

Frankel to Alternate Position #6 on the Zoning 
Board of Adjustment. 

     
EXHIBITS:  
              
 

  

77



 

 
 

CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
AGENDA DISCUSSION FORM 

 
 

AGENDA DATE:   April 26, 2022 
AGENDA SUBJECT: Discussion and possible action to appoint Brady 

Dodson to Alternate Position #7 on the Zoning 
Board of Adjustment. 

     
EXHIBITS:  
              
 

  

78



 

 
 

CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
AGENDA DISCUSSION FORM 

 
 

AGENDA DATE:   April 26, 2022 
AGENDA SUBJECT: Discussion and possible action to approve a 

resolution appointing Rob Adams as the City’s 
Fire Commissioner and Pat McClellan as the 
City’s alternate Fire Commissioner. 

     
EXHIBITS:  
              
 

  

79


	Reports April 2022
	Tax Report
	Budget Report March 2022
	March 2022 Council Report
	PC Monthly Report March 2022
	FD Report - March
	2022 Village Fire Strategic Performance Report
	Building Official Report March 2022
	Engineers Report 04202022

	Consent Agenda April 2022
	Minutes 3-22-2022 - DRAFT
	March 2022 Cash Disbursement Report

	Agenda items April 2022
	AGENDA DISCUSSION FORM Texas CO-OP
	AGENDA DISCUSSION FORM Address Change
	AGENDA DISCUSSION FORM CNP Franchise Fees
	AGENDA DISCUSSION FORM CenterPoint DCRF
	AGENDA DISCUSSION FORM Close Out Change Order
	AGENDA DISCUSSION FORM Hgac Des. Form
	AGENDA DISCUSSION FORM Scott Frankel
	AGENDA DISCUSSION FORM Brady Dodson
	AGENDA DISCUSSION FORM Fire commission
	Change of Address DRAFT.pdf
	70701 Bridlewood 2
	10701 Bridlewood.pdf



	Pemail: tfullen@cityofhunterscreek.com
	MailDt: 04/08/2022
	MailLb: TOM FULLEN
CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE
1 HUNTERS CREEK PLACE
HOUSTON TX 77024
	AcctNo: M0515
	Auth01: TOM FULLEN
	Semail: jessica@cityofhunterscreek.com
	FeeDue: 06/14/2022
	Auth02: JESSICA PIERCE


